
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of February 17, 2026 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Girl Scout Presentation – Scout Project
5. Public Forum
6. President's Remarks
7. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, January 20, 2026
B. Committee, February 2, 2026

8. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Assistant Borough Manager’s Report
C. Engineer's Report

9. Unfinished Business
10. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Perkasie Regional Authority Report
3. Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Report
4. Consider Resolution #2026-16 – Commercial Service Agreement for Curbline Weed

Spraying
5. Update on Bucks County Consortium of Municipal Managers – Salt Contract

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Update on Behind-the-Meter Solar Project
3. Receive AMP Bright Mountain Solar & Potomac Energy Combined Cycle Project

Information
C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items

1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Planning Commission Report
3. Zoning Hearing Board Report

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Parks and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Park Event Application – PWC Meltdown 5K
3. Consider Request for Menlo After Hours Use & Fee Waiver – PAC Annual Splash

Party
4. Consider Reservation Request – Grasso Family

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
1. Consider Resolution #2026-17 – Delaware Valley Municipal Management

Association Disability Services Agreement
F. Finance Committee Items

1. Taxes Collected
2. Budget Status
3. Consider Payment of the Bills
4. Consider Donation Request – Eagles Autism Foundation



5. Consider Donation Request – Quakertown Rotary
G. Economic Development Committee Items

1. Community & Economic Development Report
2. Special Events Report
3. Consider Special Event Application – Indian Valley Soap Box Derby

H. Public Safety Committee Items
1. Police Report
2. Fire Department Report
3. Consider Authorization for Solicitor to Advertise Draft Ordinance Regarding Fee

Structure for Parking Violations
4. Consider Expenditure for Upfitting Police Department Vehicles
5. Consider Resolution #2026-18 – List of Fire Police Events for 2026

I. Historical Committee Items
1. Draft Historic District Nomination

11. Other New Business
12. Report from Youth Councilor
13. Public Forum
14. Press Forum
15. Executive Session
16. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  Monday, March 2, 2026 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas and Perkasie Borough Council meeting 
packets are both available on the Borough’s website at www.perkasieborough.org.  









1

 MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
JANUARY 20, 2026 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Lilli Benner 

Jaclyn Cornelius 
Collin Garr (Absent) 
Joe Green 
Emma Hawkins  
Kelly Laustsen 
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilors: Shiv Gandevia 
Colin Moyer (Absent) 

Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager: Linda Reid   
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director: Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

 Council President Robin Schilling convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  An invocation was given by 
Pastor Garcia from Iglesia de Cristo Hefziba Ministerios Ebenezer on Seventh Street, which was followed 
by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Resident Lee Rush from 128 Ridge Avenue distributed copies of a book to Mayor Hollenbach and 
the Council members and stated that the book contains good ideas regarding a community blueprint for 
belonging.  Mr. Rush then distributed a flyer about upcoming book club meetings he will be hosting at 
Penn Community Bank.  He also briefly spoke about the Health Communities Coalition and a voluntary 
survey entitled What’s Happening with our Youth, adding that he would be happy to share the results of 
the survey with Council. 

Chad Davis from 140 North 7th Street spoke about his concerns about the solar endeavor the 
Borough is considering and stated that he wants to see a full proposal before the Council decides 
anything, adding that he thinks it will be a big burden on the community.  Council President Schilling 
explained that the reason Council is considering solar and talking about it is because they don’t want 
electric rates to go up, and they think they can save costs and keep rates down for the residents. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 



 

 2

  Council President Schilling thanked the Public Works Department for their work with the snow 
removal.  She then informed Council that this was her first week of signing checks, and it was well 
documented, easy to follow, and good to see that a lot of local businesses are used.   
  

Ms. Schilling then provided an explanation of the Unfinished and New Business items that appear 
on the agenda, and stated that Council will be following the Robert’s Rules of Orders when motions are 
made.   
 
 Ms. Schilling also congratulated the new Fire Chief, Jordan Schoeller, and thanked him for being 
willing to serve.  Chief Schoeller thanked Council and spoke briefly about his years of service with the Fire 
Company, then introduced other Fire Company officials in attendance.   He then provided an overview of 
2025 which included 449 total fire calls, the majority of which occurred between 9:00 am and 6:00 pm on 
weekdays.  Members participated in 107 training events throughout the year that garnered 1,980 hours of 
volunteer training, averaging out to approximately 50 hours of training per member.  Mr. Schoeller added 
that there have been 16 calls so far this month. 
 
 Mr. Schoeller also stated that he appreciates the strong, dependable working relationship that the 
Fire Company has with Chief Schurr and the Police Department, one that’s strong with communication 
and mutual respect. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 Council President Schilling called attention to the minutes from the December 15th Council 
meeting and stated that her name should be added to the group of Council members who thought that 
the Recycling Center should remain open on Saturdays. 
 
 Upon a motion by Cornelius, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the amended 
minutes from the Council meeting on December 15, 2025 and the minutes from the re-organization 
meeting and Committee meeting on January 5, 2026. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report 
  
 Mayor Hollenbach stated that he is encouraged by the Fire Company and all that they are doing, 
and complimented the Police Chief on the camaraderie and respect, adding that Perkasie benefits from 
the way these two organizations work together.  The Mayor then asked who puts the lights up on the Twin 
Bridges, and the Public Works Director confirmed that the Rotary puts them up. 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach then mentioned the e-mail that he and Council members received about 
discontinuing the invocation at Council meetings.  He stated that he is open to talking about it, adding that 
it was a very respectful e-mail and he would like to continue doing invocations at the meetings.  The 
Mayor encouraged the Council members to reach out to him to discuss it. 
 
 Mayor Hollenbach also mentioned Penn Ministries and stated that they do a lot for the 
community, and asked Council to think about what could work as a Code Blue shelter. 
 
Assistant Borough Manager’s Report 
 
 The Assistant Borough Manager reported that she has been talking to the Department Heads 
about everyone getting the Committee Chairs what information they need, and she provided an update 



 

 3

on projects that are being worked on, and what the priorities are.  Ms. Reid stated that we are looking at 
updating the work rules and making sure they reflect any changes, and she is also working with the 
Finance Director on a digital HR system to get the Borough’s HR policies online so that we can make sure 
everyone is reading them.   
 
 As per the recommendation of our insurance company, the employee Safety Committee has been 
re-established and met today – there is an employee from each department on the Committee, and the 
Committee will meet quarterly.  Ms. Reid also read the working mission statement established by the 
Committee.  
 
Engineer’s Report 
 
 The Engineer provided an update on several projects, including Constitution Square, Perry Mill 
Townhomes, 306 N. Fifth Street Re-Development, Green Ridge Estates East, Green Ridge Estates West, 9 
Fairview Avenue, Pleasant Spring Creek Stabilization Project and the Kulp Park baseball field. 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved the 
Borough Engineer’s monthly report. 
 
New Business 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
  

Councilman Weaver asked if the Borough’s salt supply is ok, and the Public Works Superintendent 
stated that we will most likely be over budget for salt, and there are currently 300 tons on order.  Mr. 
Tulone added that it has been the busiest winter since he’s been with the Borough, and thanked his crew, 
adding that they did a nice job. 

 
The Borough Manager stated that the Public Works crew collected 122 loads of leaves in the fall 

season, 2,400 tons of refuse, and approximately 275 tons of commingled recyclables. 
 
The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for the month 

of December, 2025.    
 
Perkasie Regional Authority Report 
 
 Council reviewed the minutes from the Perkasie Regional Authority meeting on December 8, 
2025. 
 
Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Report 
 
 Council reviewed the minutes from the Pennridge Wastewater Treatment Authority Board 
meeting on November 17, 2025. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-5 – Authorization to Sign Award Letter – Green-Light-Go Funding for S. Ridge 
Rd./W. Park Ave. Signal Modernization Project 
 
 Councilman Weaver noted that Perkasie Borough was 1 of only 2 municipalities in Bucks County 
who received this grant, and complimented the staff on the good job they did on the grant application. 



 

 4

 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-5, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the acceptance of the grant for 
the Green-Light-Go award and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the contract on behalf of the 
Borough of Perkasie.  
 
Discussion on Food Waste Diversion – Feasibility Study 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the extended 
Scope of Work for the Food Waste Diversion Feasibility Study. 
 
Update on Park Avenue Improvements Project 
 
 Council reviewed a memo from the Assistant Borough Manager that contained an update on the 
funding for the Park Avenue Improvements Project. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 

The Electric Department Superintendent informed Council that the Department was busy in 
December with putting up holiday decorations in the Borough, the Tree Lighting and other Borough 
projects.  Mr. Stone stated that the crew had to halt tree collection on Friday, January 16th to handle two 
electric issues, and added that the last scheduled day for tree collection is Friday, January 23rd, and any 
remaining trees will have to be put out on the first Wednesday in February for brush collection.  Mr. Stone 
also provided an update on the Borough’s generator activity. 

 
Council President Schilling asked about the 3PH shutdown for solar interconnect on Virginia 

Avenue referenced on the monthly report, and Mr. Stone explained that it was related to St. Andrew’s 
solar installation; in order for them to do the interconnect, it requires a brief shutdown, less than half an 
hour, to complete the project. 

 
The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for the month of 

December, 2025.   
 

Consider Authorization to Engage Professional Consultants to Study the Feasibility of a Behind-the-Meter 
Solar Project 
 

Council President Schilling stated that Council is looking into exploring the option of solar because 
there is an investment tax credit which can give us a 30% rebate, and an additional 10% credit if we buy 
domestic.  In order to have 4 years to finish the project, the project would have to be started by July 4th; if 
you start after July 4th, you would have to have the project completely finished by the end of 2027.   
 

At the last meeting, Council authorized the staff to put a lot of time and energy into exploring this 
possibility, and Ms. Schilling thanked the staff for all of their efforts; she also thanked the Public Utility 
Committee, which met three times in the last two weeks to meet with GDS Associates, Exact Solar and the 
Borough’s utility engineer. 
 

Council Member Green thanked the Public Utility Committee for their efforts and assured the 
public that Council is looking into this not to raise rates, but to lower rates.  He added that, being a public 
utility, with the cost of capacity rates going through the roof with PJM, the only way we can combat this is 



 

 5

to produce our own electricity.  Mr. Green stated that the Borough already has some diesel peakers that 
lower our capacity rate when they turn on, but with the implementation of solar, we could help reduce 
our energy rates, stating that the quickest and easiest way to do that is renewable energy.  The great thing 
about solar is that when you do the project and turn it on, you have immediate savings; it starts to 
generate power immediately.  Mr. Green asked David Hammes from Exact Solar to explain what solar can 
do for our community. 
 

Mr. Hammes thanked Council for the opportunity to speak about solar.  He stated that he has 
been working in this industry for a couple of decades, and emphasized that the intent is to save money.  
He informed Council that Exact Solar is working with many municipalities and schools in the area and 
they’re all saving a whole lot of money, adding that in some cases, for those who have been doing this a 
long time, they don’t even have an electric bill.   
 

Mr. Hammes informed Council that he created a chart outlining cost savings if the Borough were 
to replace about 3%, 6% and 9% of their electricity with solar.  He stated that yes, there is a cost, but the 
savings would be multiples of that cost.  We want to find out if it’s doable, if it will save the Borough 
money, and if it is something worthwhile for the community to consider, and if it is, then we’ll find out 
how to do it. 
 

In reviewing the chart that Mr. Hammes prepared, Council Member Green stated that, if the 
Borough doesn’t do anything, the Borough will spend $14.5M on purchase power in the next 25 years, and 
if we do 9% of our usage in solar, the Borough will save $10.1M.  Mr. Hammes confirmed that was correct.  
Council President Schilling asked if Mr. Hammes was assuming a $.095 cent power purchase price for that 
calculation, and Mr. Hammes confirmed that he was using a $.09 cent price for his calculation, and a 3% 
increase over the next 25 years.  Using a proposed 3% increase over the next 25 years, based on $.09, the 
savings using solar would be greater than this. 
 

Council President Schilling stated that the Borough received a proposal from GDS Associates for 
consulting services.  She added that the most critical thing in determining cost is where the location is, so 
the Borough would need to identify locations – lease land or lease rooftops – and enter a 25-year 
agreement if people agree to have solar, then have a clause if they would want to get out of it.  Ms. 
Schilling added that’s why the second action would be to have the staff start exploring discussions with 
property owners for either roof space or land, which will determine whether the Borough can do the 
project and how quickly we can do it. 
 

Ms. Schilling then stated that the other discussion would be how the Borough would go about 
doing this, and work with GDS Associates, since this would have to integrate into our power supply, since 
the Borough currently has power through 2028, averaged at $.095/hour.   
 

Council Member Laustsen asked Mr. Hammes if he could tell Council about any work he’s done 
with a neighboring municipality who has their own electric company.  Mr. Hammes replied that he has not 
worked with a municipality that has its own utility, other than working with the Borough’s Electric 
Department Superintendent on a number of projects that have been done in the Borough over the years. 
 

Council Member Green stated that he was personally involved with a project at Borough of 
Lansdale, who does own their own utility, which was a 500kW dual access solar ray, and they were able to 
gain 30-40% more production with dual access trackers and offset purchase power by $100,000/year, 
adding that’s $100,000 in savings with an ROI of 7 years, so the project was paid off in 7 years, and the 
Borough of Lansdale now generates electricity for free with the sun.  He added that solar panels will lose a 
little bit of their efficiency, a fraction of a percent over the years, but most panels last about 25 years and 
are warrantied for 25 years, but they will last longer than that.  Mr. Green added that he’s been in the 



 

 6

electric utility for over 20 years with public power and the private sector. 
 

Mr. Hammes stated that, if you bring solar energy to what you’re currently using, that means you 
don’t need the other capacity that you are currently using, so there’s a trade-off there, as opposed to 
piling solar on top of everything that your system is already using, adding that there’s a concern about the 
infrastructure.  He asked if we could speak to that a little bit.  Council Member Green stated that the 
concern is, since the Borough has diesel peakers, that he thinks put out about 4.8 megawatts.  While they 
are running, the one circuit may be maxed out with how much it could take, so we would want to spread 
out any other generation on our grid out to maybe the other 2 circuits.  That would be ideal.  And if you 
had both peakers running on one circuit, and all of the solar running on the other circuit at the same time, 
when an event happens, you can actually offset your capacity rates even more if it’s during a time when 
the sun’s out. 
 

Council Member Weaver stated that he wanted to add to what Council Member Green and others 
have been saying, and that he thinks the goal is next step working with GDS Associates to have a clear idea 
of what our costs are and what our benefits are, and have transparency – we want to people to hear and 
see what’s going on.  He added that he thinks it’s our goal as Council members to collect this information 
and present it in a clear way and be up front with it.  We hear a lot about the benefits, but we need to 
hear about the cost side as well, and GDS is going to help us gather some very accurate information to 
help us understand about cost and benefit and see how those two work together, to help us get a clear 
understanding.  Mr. Weaver thinks an important step would be working with someone like GDS as well as 
Exact Solar to refine some of these numbers. 
 

Council Member Worthington stated that he keeps hearing that we’re going to get 30-40% back,  
and asked if someone could explain how the grant works, and apparently is what’s driving this July 4th 
deadline.  He asked what is the grant, do we have to abide by BABA, do we have to pay Davis-Bacon act?  
He added that it was mentioned that this is a Co-Stars project, and we just adopted a purchasing policy 
that whenever things are purchased through Co-Stars, we have to have three bids. 
 

The Borough Manager confirmed that yes, the staff recommended in the new purchasing policy 
having more than one bid, and added that we did learn through the Kulp Park lighting project that going 
with Co-Stars is not necessarily the best deal, but by finding more than one on Co-Stars we did get much 
better pricing from a second vendor.  Co-Stars is competitive bidding, and Council could choose to go with 
a Co-Stars vendor; we would just need to get the info from Exact Solar to make sure the labor and panels 
are both bid on Co-Stars, and Mr. Hammes confirmed that they are. 
 

Council Member Green clarified that this is not a grant, it’s a tax credit for tax-exempt entities 
such as ourselves, and once the project is done, the Federal government will cut you a check for up to 30-
40%, so we don’t have to apply for anything, we just have to notify them the project is done.   
 

Council Member Worthington asked if that means putting money up front; Mr. Green confirmed 
that it does mean we would have to put money up front, which could mean through a loan, or even a 
bond, but as soon as you start making payments and turn the system on, you are generating real savings.  
He added that, for example, in theory, if the loan payment is $1,000 a month, that solar is going to 
generate about $1,500 a month, then you’re net positive $500. 
 

Council President Schilling stated that another option is that the Borough could also pay up front 
out of pocket, then get the check back, or we could do a power purchase agreement, where someone else 
pays up front, and we commit to paying a price, and then they get the tax credit back, and that reduces 
our price.  Ms. Schilling then asked Mr. Hammes to provide some more information on the requirements 
and how the tax credit works. 



 

 7

Mr. Hammes explained that there’s been a 30% tax credit available for quite some time; the 
deadline for residential projects was December 31, 2025; for commercial projects, it changed so that there 
are stricter guidelines to follow, such as, having a project under contract prior to July 4, 2026.  If you do 
that, then you have up to 4 years to complete it.  If you miss the July 4th deadline, in order to get the tax 
credit, you would have to have your project completed by the end of 2027 or you miss the opportunity for 
the tax credit, so there is a lot of urgency to try to make sure they take advantage of the credit. 
 

Ms. Schilling asked what documentation would have to be submitted, and Mr. Hammes stated 
that when there’s a contract to place an order for a project, Exact Solar goes forward with procuring the 
equipment, and we need to show the physical start of the project to some degree that’s acceptable; once 
it is, they ask that you continue that until it’s finished in the four-year period.  When it’s completed, you 
file a pre-application identifying the project, then when you have permission to operate from the utility, 
you file a tax return, and because the Borough is tax-exempt, the Treasury would send the Borough a tax 
rebate.  
 

Council Member Worthington asked if there was any risk of this tax credit going away anytime 
soon, and Mr. Hammes stated that for the short-term, it is not likely.  Mr. Worthington further asked if 
there was any possibility of this tax credit going away during the Trump administration, and Mr. Hammes 
stated that he could not speak to that. 
 

Council Member Laustsen stated that back in December, Council put forth that we were going to 
work with a consultant to look into solar with AMP, and asked if we got any feedback or response on that.  
The Borough Manager explained that is a different type of project, not a behind-the-meter project.  The 
AMP project is moving forward, a little slower than they had hoped, and it is what they call a utility scale 
solar project; there are 2 of them – one in Kentucky, one in Ohio – that would involve a power purchase 
agreement.  You wouldn’t own the project, you would be purchasing power off of them.  They are not 
running up against the same timelines that we are discussing here, It is a much larger scale project; all of 
those solar panels have already been procured, and the attorneys are still working on the final documents. 
 

The Solicitor stated that there is some need for careful but prompt consideration of this idea.  
Council Member Green stated that is why we have GDS involved as our consultant, to help us out with 
this. 
 

Council Member Worthington asked, if this is putting power back into the transmission system, is 
PPL involved in any review of this project.  Council Member Green stated that PPL would probably talk to 
the Borough about putting quick relays on our main substation.  Mr. Worthington asked how quickly PPL 
review this.  The Borough Manager stated that our understanding so far, after speaking with GDS and 
Utility Engineers is that, if we get closer to 1 megawatt and above for the project, that is when the 
Borough would need to speak with PPL to do some installation of additional facilities.  Since the Borough is 
its own utility, we cannot push any power back to PPL, we can only accept power.  Ms. Coaxum added that 
once we get to the locations, then we can determine the size of the project.  If we would get to the 1 
megawatt size or above for the project, and the consultants confirm that we need to start conversations 
with PPL, we would also need to hire a different law firm to represent us in front of PPL.   
 

Council Member Worthington asked what budget line item the funding would come from.  Ms. 
Coaxum stated that the staff would recommend that it come out of the Electric Fund, and any excess 
could come out of the Fund Balance. 
 

The Solicitor suggested that Council consider a bond resolution, which means that if you spend 
money on a bond, you can pay yourself back – the bond proceeds would pay your Fund Balance back.  This 
resolution can be prepared for the next meeting. 



 

 8

Council Member Green asked Mr. Hammes if it is a concern to find locations for solar and should 
that be our biggest concern.  Council President Schilling stated that we would need to find at least one 
location to start a contract; we can always add more locations.  Mr. Hammes confirmed that is correct. 
 

Council Member Laustsen asked if we have any idea how much it would cost for projects like 
these, that the Borough could be leasing space for.  The Solicitor stated that it will be driven by your 
partner in the arrangement, and added that it may not be easy to find a location in the Borough, and if 
you go beyond the Borough, you may get into land development issues, which may create additional 
timeframe for you to be concerned about.  Ms. Schilling asked about rooftops, and the Solicitor stated 
that rooftops do not require land development, because it’s already impervious surface. 
 

Council Member Green stated that he has some raw numbers, about $300 to $2,000 per acre per 
year would be the going rate.  Council Member Worthington asked how many acres we’re talking about, 
and Mr. Green stated from 1 acre to as many acres as we can get – the bigger it is, the more we can 
generate, the more we can save. 
 

Ms. Schilling provided an example that 4.8 megawatts generate about 5 million kilowatts per 
hour, which would take 10-15 acres.  Mr. Green stated we can scale this however we want. 
 

Council Member Worthington asked what the Public Utility Committee’s goal is, what their target 
is, as far as megawatts, and what they’re looking to achieve.  Mr. Green stated that the target is to 
potentially install 4.2 megawatts using ground and roof if we can find big enough space on the ground.   
 

Council Member Cornelius stated that we all know A.I. is here; there are data centers in lower 
Bucks County and there are discussions about one being put in Limerick, adding that these are things that 
the borough needs to take into consideration.  Ms. Cornelius stated that these projects are big for the 
industry and are happening, and renewable energy is a way for a Borough to support our community and 
put less strain on the grid, since those data centers will continue to put more strain on them.   
 

Council Member Laustsen asked, if we were to do this project and start in July, when would we 
start receiving the money.  Mr. Green stated that we would receive the money when the project is 
complete;  if we start by July, we have 4 years to complete it, but will be finished way sooner than 4 years. 
 

Council Member Worthington stated that his biggest concern is the permitting process, getting 
the land, getting the space…not the project itself, but all the other incidentals that can throw a roadblock 
up, and then we’re out 4 years until we get money back.  Not so much the program, but all the permitting.  
He added, when we go to find a piece of property, do we own it or lease it, and if we lease it, then 
someone else is making money off of the Borough.  If we purchase the property, then find there’s an 
environmental problem or wetlands on it, then we have property that we have to correct ourselves.  
That’s where he has his issues with this project. 
 

Council Member Weaver stated that we want to take a due diligent, strategic approach to it, look 
at it step by step, not get ahead of ourselves adding that without this step, we won’t know where we are.  
Mr. Weaver added that this is a step that’s needed to understand the feasibility, the cost, the benefits; 
people are raising good questions, but unless we take this step, we’re just going to have a lot of questions. 
 

Council Member Laustsen agreed, then asked if we should start talking to private property owners 
or wait until we first hear back from GDS about the scope of the project. 
 

Council Member Green stated that we should start immediately talking to property owners. 
  



 

 9

The Solicitor stated that you want to at least alert people of what might be down the road; you’re 
not going to be signing agreements, but want to take the temperature of people, to see if there is interest 
or not. 
 

Council Member Cornelius stated that it is important that we continue to be transparent with the 
Borough and have special meetings with the public so we can address concerns. 
 

Council Member Laustsen stated that she would love to have all Public Utility Committee 
meetings available to the public. 

 
The Borough Manager said that we can absolutely do that, the issue with the last 3 committee 

meetings was the timing with advertising. 
 

Council Member Green stated that, if for whatever reason, GDS says it’s not feasible, he would 
personally not want to move forward with it; if this does not save us money, he will not want to move 
forward with it.  This project is not simply to have renewable energy in our portfolio, it’s to save money for 
the public. 

 
Council President Schilling stated that makes sense, to do the analysis first.  She added that we 

need to start actively feeling it out, with our connections, knowledge, and may want to also consider 
power purchasing options, then be sure to have things written into the contract, like an out clause. 
 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Green, Council unanimously authorized the expenditures 
of funds towards consulting work to be done by the Borough’s general engineer, solicitor, Utility 
Engineers, GDS Associates and any other consultants as approved by the Chair of the Public Utility 
Committee, and Council President and Vice-President, keeping in mind the goal to minimize cost, to 
determine the feasibility of building a solar farm in or near Perkasie Borough with the goal of lowering 
power purchase costs. 
 
Consider Authorization for the Staff to Engage in Discussions with Private Property Owners for the Lease 
or Purchase of Roof Space or Land as Site Locations for Behind-the-Meter Solar 
 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Hawkins, Council authorized the staff, Solicitor and 
members of Borough Council to begin discussions with private property owners in and around Perkasie 
Borough for the purpose of acquiring space by lease or sale for solar panels.  The motion carried 7-1.  
Council Member Worthington opposed. 
 

It was the consensus of council that if any Council members talk to private property owners, they 
should advise the Borough Manager and Chair of the Public Utility Committee, so that they are informed 
and can let the rest of Council know. 
 
Installed Capacity Update 
 
 Nothing at this time.     
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Administrator Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
dated January 13, 2026. 



 

 10 

 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Planning & Zoning report dated January 13, 2026. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
  
 The Solicitor informed Council that the applicant for 505 Constitution Avenue has filed an appeal 
to the Court regarding the decision that was issued for that case. 
  
 The Committee reviewed a report that recapped the eight Zoning Hearing Board cases in 2025. 
 
Consider Waiver of Land Development – Perkasie Regional Authority 
 
 The Solicitor provided an overview of this application and stated that he will prepare a Waiver of 
Land Development Agreement to be considered at the next meeting.  Mr. Garton will also ask Perkasie 
Regional Authority to attend the meeting. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Parks and Recreation Department Report 
 
 The Parks & Recreation Director informed Council that there were 350 activities offered by the 
Department in 2025, including free programs in July for National Parks & Recreation Month, with over 
2,000 participants.  Ms. Moll added that there are 277 memberships so far for 2026 at Menlo Aquatics 
Center, and camp registration will open on February 1st, with 19 different camps being offered this 
summer. 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s year-end report for 
2025.    
 
Consider Reservation Request & Rental Fee Waiver Request – Guth Elementary 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request from Guth Elementary School to use Menlo Pavilions 1 and 2 on May 29, 2026 from 
12:00 pm to 1:10 pm for their 4th grade field trip, with a rain date of June 1, 2026.  The motion also 
includes the waiver of the pavilion rental fee. 
 
Update on Community Garden Grant 
 
 Council reviewed a memo from the Parks & Recreation Director that contained an update on the 
land acquisition grant for the Jerry D. Kratz Community Garden. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Appointments to Boards, Committees, Authorities & Commissions 
 
Zoning Hearing Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a three-year term as an Alternate to the Zoning Hearing Board.  



 

 11 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously appointed Naomi Coll as an 
Alternate to the Zoning hearing Board for a three-year term through December, 2028. 
 
 Nominations were opened for a second three-year term as an Alternate to the Zoning Hearing 
Board.  Upon a motion by Hawkins, seconded by Green, Council appointed Steve Nathan as an Alternate 
to the Zoning Hearing Board for a three-year term through December, 2028.  The motion carried 6-2.  
Council members Weaver and Worthington opposed. 
 
Vacancy Board 
 
 Nominations were opened for a one-year term on the Vacancy Board.  Upon a motion by 
Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council appointed Chuck Brooks to a one-year term on the Vacancy 
Board through December, 2026.  The motion carried 6-2.  Council members Cornelius and Green opposed. 
 
Consider Hiring of Full-Time Public Works Employee 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to move Brayden Kett from the position of Part-Time Permanent Laborer to 
Full-Time Public Works Employee.  Brayden will remain at the hourly rate of $20.45, and once he obtains 
his CDL Class A license, he will receive the appropriate increase to $29.45 per hour, per the approved 
Salary & Wage Schedule for 2026. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-6 – First Contract HR Agreement 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-6, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Service Agreement between 
Singletary Group, Inc., d/b/a First Contact HR (“First Contact”) and Perkasie Borough for the purpose of 
allowing Perkasie Borough to use the services provided by First Contact as a risk management tool in 
screening candidates for employment and authorizing the Borough Manager to execute the contract on 
behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-7 – Allow Participation & Voting by Telecommunications’ Device 
 
 The Solicitor provided an overview of this resolution, and clarified that a quorum has to be 
present in person first, before participation via device can be allowed.  Upon a motion by Cornelius, 
seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Resolution #2026-7, a resolution to allow 
participation and voting by telecommunications device. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Taxes Collected & Budget Status Reports 
 
 The Finance Director informed Council that the Taxes Collected report and the Budget Status 
report were preliminary reports since we do not have all of the year-end numbers yet.  It was the 
consensus of Council to approve these reports when they are complete with the year-end numbers. 
 
 Ms. Deemer also provided an explanation of the check registers in the Council packet. 
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Benner, seconded by Hawkins, Council unanimously authorized payment of the 



 

 12 

bills as presented. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-8 – Spruce Street Townhouses – Escrow Release #5 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-8, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing a final reduction in the escrow for the 
Spruce Street Townhouses Project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., in the amount of 
$110,004.43 to reduce the total escrow to $0.00, and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager 
on the escrow reduction. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-9 – PACAZ Realty, LLC – Final Escrow Release 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-9, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the release of the professional services 
escrow in the amount of $2,000.00 and financial security escrow in the amount of $8,617.88 for the 
PACAZ Realty, LLC project as approved by Gilmore & Associates, Inc., and authorizing the signature of the 
Borough Manager on the escrow releases and close out of accounts. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-10 – 208 Ridge Avenue – Final Escrow Release 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-10, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the return of the professional services 
escrow in the amount of $1,526.57 for the 208 Ridge Avenue project located at 253 Ridge Road (Lot 1) and 
208 & 210 Ridge Avenue (Lots 2 & 3), and authorizing the signature of the Borough Manager on the 
escrow release and close out of the account.   
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community & Economic Development Report 
 
 Council member Laustsen provided an update on the recent Steering Committee meeting, adding 
that the next Public Meeting will be held on March 11th. 
 
 The Committee reviewed the Community & Economic Development Report dated January 13, 
2026. 
 
Special Events Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed the Special Events Report dated January 14, 2026. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Police Report 
 
 The Police Chief reported that there was a total of 465 incidents in Perkasie & Sellersville 
Boroughs during the month of December, as well as 20 new outreaches and 7 live calls for Chris Doheny.  
Chief Schurr told Council that the cover of his monthly report had the winning design of the holiday card 
contest from a Guth Elementary student, and that he’s received tons of positive responses about the 
contest.   
 
 The Borough Manager informed Council that there were 24 bus violations in December.  Chief 



 

 13 

Schurr reminded Council that the Police Department is reviewing every violation that is reported to 
confirm whether or not they are actual violations. 
 
 Council Member Worthington asked if the Chief for a Day event would be taking place again this 
year, and Chief Schurr stated that the event will be in March, with Guth Elementary School, and provided 
an overview of the event.  Mayor Hollenbach stated that this is a terrific event and a great connection 
with the schools. 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Benner, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of December, 2025.   
 
Fire Department Report 

 
Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of December, 2025.    

 
Consider Resolution #2026-11 – Updated Internship Agreement with West Chester University 
 
 Council reviewed a memo from the Police Chief and an updated Internship Agreement with West 
Chester University.  Council President Schilling asked if other universities participate in the internship 
program with the Police Department, and Chief Schurr stated that the Department has had interns from 
Penn State, Alvernia and Kutztown University so far, in addition to West Chester University. 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-11, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving an Affiliation Agreement 
between the Borough of Perkasie Police Department and West Chester University, and authorizing the 
Chief of Police to execute the Affiliation Agreement on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie Police 
Department. 
 
Update on Police Department Grants 
 
 The Police Chief provided an update to Council on the two Local Share Account grants that the 
Police Department received at the end of last year – one for $56,309 to purchase a dedicated vehicle for 
Chris Doheny and another for $101,171 to purchase a Traffic Safety Vehicle for the Department’s Traffic 
Safety Officer. 
 
Update on PennDOT Meeting – Walnut Street 
 
 The Borough Manager spoke briefly about the recent meeting that was held with Representative 
Shelby Labs, and representatives of the Borough and PennDOT, adding that she did not have any answers, 
but the Borough’s concerns were acknowledged. 
 
 Council Member Worthington asked about the status of the paving of Fifth Street, and Ms. 
Coaxum stated that the PennDOT’s plans have not changed. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
Update on New Committee 
 
 The Borough Manager stated that she is hoping the Committee will have its first meeting in 
February. 
 Council Member Worthington asked for an update on the FEMA/PEMA funding for the Covered 



 

 14 

Bridge project, and Ms. Coaxum provided one. 
 
OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
   
   Nothing at this time. 
  
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 Youth Councilor Shiv Gandevia reported that Thursday is the last day of the semester, and the 
students are looking to having off on Friday. 
  
PUBLIC FORUM 
  
 Resident Greg Martin from 320 West Market Street approached Council and stated that he is not 
anti-solar; he tried to put it on 5 years ago, but had the wrong roof for it.  Mr. Martin spoke of the work he 
did in 2024 with the Borough Manager, Assistant Borough Manager and Electric Department 
Superintendent to apply for a grant from the Department of Energy for cybersecurity for the Borough.  
The Borough received Part 1 of that grant for $50,000, then developed a plan for implementing 
cybersecurity for the Borough and the Electric grid.  An application was submitted at the end of 2024 for a 
follow-up grant for $100,000, and the Borough still has not received an update on that application.  The 
Borough Manager reported that the Borough did receive an e-mail around the holidays with an 
explanation that the program has not been cancelled, it is still on hold.  Mr. Martin just wanted to suggest 
that when you are building a plan, that you keep in mind that government programs today are not 
promises.  In his opinion, you should not commit to anything until you are certain you will get the money 
back.  And if you can’t get that commitment, you need to figure in not getting your money back, and make 
sure you can afford that as well. 
 
PRESS FORUM 
 
 Nothing at this time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:35 pm. 
 
 
 
 
                                            
     Andrea L. Coaxum  
        Borough Manager/Secretary 



1 

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING  

FEBRUARY 2, 2026 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Lilli Benner 

Jaclyn Cornelius 
Collin Garr (Absent) 
Joe Green 
Emma Hawkins  
Kelly Laustsen 
Robin Schilling 
Dave Weaver (Listened in) 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilors: Shiv Gandevia 
Colin Moyer (Absent) 

Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager: Linda Reid   
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director: Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent:  Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeffrey Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E.   

 Council President Schilling convened the meeting at 7:01 pm.  Mayor Hollenbach thanked 
everyone for coming to the meeting, stating that he has given a lot of thought to this, and remarking on 
the long history of invocations at Council meetings.  He stated that he is aware that some of the 
community are uncomfortable to some level with this, so he’s going to propose a bit of change for this 
calendar year, where, on the first meeting of the month, we’ll do a moment of silence, then pledge the 
flag, and on the second meeting of the month, he’ll continue to invite clergy in to lead us in the 
invocation.  He asked that people let him know next January what they think. 

 A moment of silence was observed, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

 Chad Davis from 140 North 7th Street commented that Council has been very busy in the last two 
weeks and expressed his concerns that they are rushing the behind-the-meter solar project and asked 
about the bond resolution on the agenda.  The Solicitor explained that, in the event that Council would 
decide to proceed with a project and borrow money, the resolution only authorizes them to repay back 
to the Borough in the Electric Fund the monies that were expended before the bond issue from the 
proceeds.  If they decided to proceed, the Borough would be reimbursed for the bond issue. 



 

2 
 

  Council President Schilling commented that the five new Council members have been talking to 
the community a lot about electricity and have been looking into it, and added that the reason we’re 
pushing this so hard is that the potential of getting 40% back makes it very profitable for the Borough. 
 
  Council Member Cornelius commented that she has been in the energy industry for the last 
seven years, and Council Member Green has been in the industry for 20 years, and added that if we truly 
feel it doesn’t make sense, we’re not going to do it, but we at least want to do the due diligence of trying 
to be as financially responsible in it as well.  That is our main concern and will always be our main 
concern.  Ms. Cornelius told Mr. Davis that she understands his hesitation and appreciates him coming 
forward and sharing what those hesitations are.  Ms. Cornelius added that she is aware others may have 
the same hesitations but won’t come forward to share them, so that is being taken into consideration as 
well, and she thanked him for coming forward. 
 
 Council Member Green stated that GDS Associates is doing a feasibility study for the Borough, and 
nothing is being done until that study comes back.  He added that the bond resolution is to get us ready 
if we make the decision after the feasibility study to move forward.  If we feel that that are significant 
savings and we move forward with it, then we would float a bond.  He stated that, just to be clear – 
nothing is being done until the engineers look at the feasibility study.  The electric staff would only help 
with the grid tie and stated that maintenance on solar, if it’s a fixed array, would be minimal.  It would 
use one additional meter that would be read with the rest of the Borough’s electric meters.  Mr. Green 
stated that he lives here, too, and he’s not going to do something that’s going to cost us money; this is all 
about saving money.  He added that if the Borough does nothing, we are going to have projected rate 
increases for the next 10 years through PJM with our auctions.  We’re trying to curb that and the only 
way to do that is to generate our own electricity so it’s less power that we purchase on the market.  
That’s the reason for this.  He stated that if there’s no savings, we will not move forward with it, adding 
that he guarantees that.  This is not just to have clean energy in our portfolio – this is to save money for 
the community. 
 
 Council President Schilling stated that the plan is to make all of the Public Utility Committee 
meetings public, and Mr. Green confirmed that is correct.  Ms. Schilling asked if the meetings would be 
on a weekly basis, and Mr. Green stated that he did not know how often the meetings would be, but 
whenever they are, they will be public. 
 
PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 
 
  Council President Schilling thanked all of the departments, and the Police & Fire Departments for 
all of their work with the snow, adding that it was an incredible effort, a lot of long hours, and very much 
appreciated.  Ms. Schilling also thanked the Police Benevolence Association for delivering the notification 
to her home that the negotiations are beginning for the contract this year, and she acknowledged Officer 
Jeffries for a nice e-mail that was received from a member of the community saying how kind he was 
and how much compassionate and care he showed to a young man who’d been in an accident, and how 
he helped calm him. 
 
  Ms. Schilling also stated that Lee Rush from 128 Ridge Avenue wanted to be here for Public 
Forum but asked her to share that there will be an event at Pennridge High School on March 4th from 
6:30 pm to 8:30 pm on the relationship between smart phones and mental health.  Everyone is 
welcome. 
 



 

3 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Amending the 2026 Budget – Expenditure for Elevator Repair at Borough Hall 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously amended the 2026 
budget to allow for a repair to the Borough Hall elevator utilizing additional funds from the Repairs and 
Maintenance Services line item. 
 
Consider Amending the 2026 Budget – Capital Purchases for Public Works Department 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Hawkins, Council unanimously amended the 2026 
budget to allocate $1,360.00 of the surplus capital funds for the purchase of the Recycling Center gate 
and infield groomer. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-12 – Green-Light-Go Grant Contract 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2026-12, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Green-Light-Go Program 
Grant and Reimbursement Agreement and authorized the signature of the Council President and 
Borough Manager on said Agreement. 
 
 The Public Works Director thanked the Police Department and Electric Department for their 
assistance with the snow, adding that it was a real team effort.  He then mentioned the shortage of salt 
in the state, and stated that the Borough’s salt shed is currently half full, which is fine for right now. 
 
 The Borough Manager thanked Perkasie Regional Authority for their assistance with the snow, 
along with East Rockhill Township and West Rockhill Township for their manpower and equipment.  
Council President Schilling asked how many days the Borough had of contracted help, and Ms. Coaxum 
stated that all 3 days were needed. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Monthly Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s December 2025 Wholesale Power Cost Summary Report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Council Member Green provided some comments on the report. 
 
Update:  Behind-the-Meter (BTM) Solar Project 
 
 Council Member Green stated that GDS Associates is currently working on this and will have 
some answers for us about site locations, hopefully next week.  He added that we are waiting on that 
feasibility study. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-13 – Bond Anticipation for BTM Solar Project  
 
 Upon a motion by Green, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-13, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie authorizing the Borough Manager, Solicitor, Financial 
Advisor, Investment Banker and Bond Council directly do all acts necessary in preparation for the 



 

4 
 

issuance of the Borough’s general obligation bonds after parameters of the project have been finalized 
and the Borough Council has authorized proceedings in accordance with the provisions of this 
resolution. 
 
Installed Capacity Update 
 
 The Borough Manager reviewed the dates of the next capacity auction. 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Waiver of Land Development Agreement – Perkasie Regional Authority 
 
 Two representatives from Pennoni Associates, the engineer for Perkasie Regional Authority, 
provided an overview of this project, and the Solicitor confirmed that they are willing to comply with 
everything set forth in the Borough Engineer’s latest review letter. 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved the Land 
Development Waiver Agreement between Perkasie Regional Authority and the Borough of Perkasie for 
the construction of a booster pumpstation located on tax parcel 33-003-011 on the south side of Ridge 
Avenue at the intersection of North Ridge Road in Perkasie Borough. 
 
PARK AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Reservation Request – Bucks County Intermediate Unit 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request for the Bucks County Intermediate Unit to utilize the Lenape Park Skate Pavilion on 
May 29, 2026 from 10:00 am to 1:00 pm. 
 
Consider Reservation Request – Walton Farm Elementary School 
 
 Upon a motion by Hawkins, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request for the Walton Farm Elementary School to utilize the Menlo Park Lions’ Pavilions on 
May 15, 2026 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm. 
 
Consider Park Event Application – Healthy Kids Running Series 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Hawkins, Council unanimously approved the park 
event application for the Healthy Kids Running Series in Lenape Park on April 19, May 3, May 17, May 31 
and June 7, with a rain date of June 14, 2026 from 11:45 am to 3:30 pm. 
 
Consider Donation Request – Guth Elementary Home & School Association 
 
 Upon a motion by Cornelius, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved the donation 
of six Menlo daily pool passes to the Guth Elementary Home & School Association for their 11th annual 
Family Bingo Night to be held on February 20, 2026. 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-14 – Valpak/Clipp Participation Agreement – Menlo Aquatics Center Advertising 



 

5 
 

 Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Cornelius, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-14, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Valpak Franchise Operations 
Participation Agreement and authorized the Borough Manager to sign the Agreement. 
 
Consider Approval of Change Order #1 for Kulp Park Phase 2 Improvements Project 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Green, Council unanimously approved Change Order 
#1 in the amount of $8,600.00 to cover the cost of drilling foundation due to unexpected rock soils for 
the Kulp Park Improvements Project. 
 
Discuss Potential Fundraising for New Scoreboard at Kulp Park Sport Field 
 
 Council reviewed several options for a scoreboard at Kulp Park.  Council Member Worthington 
stated that the Park & Recreation Board reviewed these same options and recommended that Council go 
with Option 4, which is $71,275.00.  Mr. Worthington then highlighted some features of the scoreboard. 
 
 After some discussion, upon a motion by Green, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously 
authorized the Borough Manager and the Mayor to solicit donations or sponsorships to raise the 
necessary funds for the purchase of a new scoreboard for the Kulp Park Sport Field. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Appointment for Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Hawkins, Council unanimously appointed Matthew 
Valley to the Property Maintenance Code Board of Appeals for a term ending on December 31, 2027. 
 
Consider Hiring of Permanent Part-Time Laborer 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Green, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to promote Kymani Dacres to the position of Permanent Part-Time Laborer 
in the Borough’s Public Works Department. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Update on Borough Grants 
 
 The Finance Director provided Council with a spreadsheet of grant activity for the Borough.  
Council President Schilling asked about the funding for the Covered Bridge and how much has been 
funded by taxpayer money, and how much has been funded by grants with Borough matches. 
 
 The Finance Director stated that the Borough received a $100,000 grant from the PA Historic 
Preservation Office back in 2019 and the required match for that was supported by donations that were 
raised by the Bucks County Covered Bridge Society, which total $117,000.  Ms. Schilling clarified that the 
$117,000 was all raised by individuals, to get the match, so it wasn’t any taxpayer money, but that it 
went out of our line item.  Ms. Deemer confirmed that none of it has been spent so far, and the Borough 
Manager clarified that we’re still on line items through the FEMA money, and reminded Council that 
there are 3 funding sources – FEMA and PEMA, which are related to Hurricane Ida, and the State 



 

6 
 

Historical grant.  Ms. Coaxum explained that FEMA has committed to covering all damage related to 
Hurricane Ida, so in the end, if it exceeds the budgeted amount, FEMA has committed to covering those 
costs.  Until the project is completely done, construction is finished and we’ve received all the invoices 
and processed them, then we will get any remaining amount due back to the Borough.  She then 
provided an update on the timeline of the project.   
 
 Mayor Hollenbach thanked the Finance Director for the grant information. 
 
Payment of the Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Green, Council unanimously approved the 
payment of the bills. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Economic Development Committee. 
 
 Council Member Laustsen provided an update on the recent Steering Committee meeting and 
shared some of the marketing strategies and ideas that the business owners on the Committee 
discussed were:  marketing Perkasie, wayfinding signage, weekly business feature on social media, 
façade grants, mixed use development, beautification of Town Center/downtown, arts & culture and 
increasing property values & attainable housing.  Ms. Laustsen stated that there will be a Public Meeting 
on March 11th at 6:00 pm to provide an update on the Economic Development Plan, and the Steering 
Committee will meet sometime after that meeting. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Consider Resolution #2026-15 – LSA Traffic Control Grant Contract 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Green, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2026-15, a resolution of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Local Share Account Grant contract 
between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and Perkasie Borough for the purpose of purchasing 
equipment and a vehicle associated with the Traffic Safety Program project and authorizing the Borough 
Manager to execute the contract on behalf of the Borough. 
 
Discuss Ordinance for Parking Tickets 
 
 Council discussed the current ordinance regarding parking tickets.  Council Member Green asked 
where people get tickets in the Borough, and the Police Chief stated the Department has been getting 
complaints from businesses that cars are parking in the two-hour parking spaces and leaving them there 
all day; they have also gotten complaints about people parking too far away from the curbline at 7th 
Street & Blooming Glen, and there is a vast array of areas within the Borough where tickets are issued, 
including blocked driveways, people parking too close to stop signs and near fire hydrants, but 
emphasized that the Department gives warnings first. 
 
 Upon a motion by Hawkins, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously authorized the 
Borough Manager and Solicitor to draft an ordinance removing the parking ticket fee from the Borough 
Code and instead referencing that the fee exists in the yearly Fee Schedule. 



 

7 
 

Council Member Benner announced that Pizza with the Police will be held at Pomodorino Pizza 
tomorrow night from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm, and Chief Schurr encouraged everyone to attend. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Historical Committee. 
 
 Council Member Hawkins spoke of the new Historical Committee that was recently created and 
stated that she really wants to create a bridge with the existing Perkasie Historical Society since the new 
committee was formed in order to align our priorities for the preservation of our town and really 
connect with the Historical Society to resources that may be more easily available through legislative 
bodies like ours.  She added that she thinks it would be wise for her and for the Vice-Chair of the 
Historical Committee of Council to attend the general meeting of the Perkasie Historical Society on 
March 3rd and their Board meeting on March 10th before making any major decisions about the 
Committee’s future.  Ms. Hawkins added that, since there’s no precedent set for this Committee, she 
wants to make sure we’re going about it in the correct way. 
 
 Council President Schilling asked when the new Historical Committee will meet, and the Borough 
Manager stated that she would have that date soon.   
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
 Youth Councilor Shiv Gandevia reported that the students just finished up winter sports.  Mayor 
Hollenbach recognized Shiv for his attendance at both the Council meetings and the Park & Recreation 
Board meetings and thanked him for all that he does. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 Council Member Worthington stated that he’s seen some social media posts about Perkasie 
Porchfest being on May 9th, and asked if there has been any discussion about block party applications or 
event applications, since that’s three months away. 
 
 Council President Schilling stated that there has been preliminary discussion about having it at 
businesses, and ongoing discussions about what that would look like, and whether that would be block 
parties, adding that she doesn’t know if it would be indoors.  She added that there have been 
preliminary talks about keeping it smaller, and just doing the businesses.   
 
 Mr. Worthington asked about the potential need for Borough services, including Public Works 
and Police services, and Ms. Schilling stated that it would depend if the event meets that need, and the 
thinking is that they would maybe not need them.  She added that she thinks there will be another 
discussion shortly, and then we can bring it to Committees and to the Administration.   
 
 Council Member Green asked when you would need police enforcement.  The Borough Manager 
stated that the definition of all of that is in the Special Events Ordinance, and added that she can get him 
a copy of the ordinance; she stated that it is also on the Borough’s website. 
 
 Council Member Worthington explained about the Events Application being a form that needs to 
be filled out about what the event is, what it involves, does trash need to be collected, how many 



8 

barricades need to be put out…all things that require the Borough to be reimbursed for services, since 
it’s not a Borough-sponsored event.  Council President Schilling thanked Council Member Worthington 
since it is an important topic, and it is coming in three months’ time. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Chad Davis from 140 North 7th Street approached Council a second time about the potential 
behind-the-meter solar project, and asked if there was a conflict of interest for Council Members 
Cornelius and Green, since they both work in the energy industry.  Council President Schilling stated that 
she had asked the same question and the Solicitor confirmed that there is no conflict of interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1 

ASSISTANT BOROUGH MANAGER REPORT – February 13th, 2026 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 

PARK AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT:  

Total project cost currently estimated at $3,818,095.  

 Waiting on announcement from the Transportation Alternative Set Aside (TASA) application for
$1,496,574 in funding of pedestrian and bicycle components of the larger Park Avenue
Improvement Project. Announcement expected Feb/Mar 2026. TASA requires no formal match but
does require that grantees pay for design &engineering while TASA funds all construction. If the
application is successful, Perkasie Borough will use HUD funding (awarded and available) to fund
design & engineering.

 Grant contract for awarded PennDOT Green Light Go funds has been signed by the Borough.
Awaiting fully executed contract. This award funds vehicle & pedestrian improvements at the
intersection of Ridge Rd and W. Park Ave. Project cost is estimated at $531,550; GLG award is
$425,240 with Borough match of $106,310, identified in the 2026 budget.

 Congressionally Directed Funding (HUD) was awarded (2023) in the amount of $2,058,180,
Environmental Review and Action Plan approved by HUD and funds available for draw down.

 Borough website updated with funding information:
https://perkasieborough.org/information/projects/park-avenue-improvements/

SEPTA FREIGHT CAR 

 Reached out to SEPTA for update/timeline. Waiting on a draft of a long term lease on the Freight
House parcel at 8th & Market from SEPTA’s Real Estate oƯice.

STREET TREE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 Met on site with DCNR PA Regional Representative, and the PA State Urban Forestry Expert to
discuss the project. Feedback was that our street trees are not in a hazardous condition, and we
may not be a strong candidate for funding from the Urban Forestry program.

 Recommend moving this project for discussion by the Economic Development Committee of
Council as part of a wider Placemaking initiative.

 CYBERSECURITY 

 Reviewed Acceptable Use Policy and sent revisions/comments to Borough solicitor.
 Developed staƯ training plan for 2026, plan on requiring completion of 2 virtual classes this year.

Classes available through DVT at no additional cost.
 Continued online training modules using Bullphish

FOOD WASTE & ORGANICS DIVERSION 



2 
 

 The project examines the feasibility of future food waste diversion from the Borough’s waste 
stream. Perkasie Borough was awarded Technical Assistance from the DEP in the amount of 
$7,800 for the study. The DEP appointed SCS Engineers to conduct the study. Final report on track 
for end March 2026.  

INTERNAL PROJECTS 

 Continuing work to review Borough Workrules and Policy.  
 Created agendas and suggested priorities for the Public Works, Economic Development and 

Planning & Zoning Committees. Setting meeting dates.  
 Managing the move of Council packets from OneDrive to SharePoint.  
 Managed planning & zoning, code, economic development, events, issues and staƯ as needed.  
 Wrote news articles, memos, press releases across Borough departments as needed 
 Research and documentation on projects across Borough departments as needed 

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT/CONFERENCES/MEETINGS 

 Attended Meyner Center annual summit / Lafayette College: “Trust, Transparency & Technology: 
Leading in the Age of AI” 

 Attended Safety Committee Meeting, training provided by DVT.  
 DCNR Site Visit / Borough Street Tree Replacement Project 
 Economic Development Plan Update Project Steering Committee Meeting 
 Upper Bucks Chamber of Commerce Celtic Festival Planning Meeting 
 Perkasie Pride Event Organizer Meeting 
 SCS Engineers: Food Waste project status meeting 
 AARP Community Challenge Grant Webinar 
 PA State Historical Preservation OƯice Grant Webinar (Planning Grants) 
 Pennsylvania Municipal League: Winter Storm Emergency Briefing 
 Bucks County Consortium of Municipal Managers: “Partnering with Elected OƯicials” 
 Attended PSABs webinar “Role of the Borough Manager” 



65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF JANUARY 25, 2026 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

• Project is in the Punch List Phase of Construction with the majority of punch list items relating
to landscaping, which cannot be completed during the winter months.

2. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• Reviewed all required documentation, Certified Quantities, Updated Escrow Status Report, and
Prepared Recommendation Letter and Certificate of Completion for the Request for Financial
Security Escrow Release #5-Final dated January 5, 2026.

• Prepared Final Site Punch List Complete Letter dated January 13, 2026.

3. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the
completion of the second rowhome building (Units 15-28).

8. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract)
306 N. 5th Street

• Reviewed the Phasing Plan and prepared correspondence with comments to the Design
Consultant dated January 13, 2026.

• Reviewed the revised Phasing Plans and prepared correspondences with comments to the
Design Consultant dated January 19 and 20, 2026.

• Continued the Site Observation.



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 25, 2026 

 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design Consultant. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the 
completion of Phase One in order to open the Thrift Store. 

 
9. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 
• Started to review the revised Public Improvements As-Built Plans and started to prepare the 2nd 

Public Improvement and Pipe Profile As-Builts Review Letter. 
• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Developer and Design 

Consultant. 
• Project is in the Punch List Phase of Construction. 

 

10. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 
124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 

• Reviewed the Foundation As-Builts for Lots 2 and 6 and prepared correspondence with 
comments to Design Consultant dated January 14, 2026. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with the focus on the sale and development of each 
individual lot. 

 
15. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
19. 601 W. Park Avenue 

601 W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 25, 2026 

 

20. 911 N. 7th Street 
911 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. The Mill Property 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
22. 140 S. Main Street 

140 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
23. Nyce Minor Subdivision 

1017 N. Ridge Road 
• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 

 
24. 200 Wyckford Drive 

200 Wyckford Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
25. Perkasie Square Shopping Center 

505 Constitution Avenue 

• Started to review the Sketch Plan Submission Package and started to prepare the Sketch Plan 
Review Letter. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff. 
 
26. 135 S. Main Street 

135 S. Main Street 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Design Consultant. 
 
27. 9 Fairview Avenue 

9 Fairview Avenue 

• Reviewed the 6th Submittal Package and prepared correspondence to Contractor dated 
January 12, 2026. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Contractor. 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with the focus on the completion of the lot. 
 
28. Grandview Avenue 

Grandview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
29. 620 S. 4th Street 

620 S. 4th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
30. 108 N. Ridge Road 

108 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
31. 250 W. Market Street 

250 W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 25, 2026 

 

32. 36 S. Main Street 
36 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
33. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Booster Pump Station 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 20, 2026 to discuss Waiver of Land 
Development. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 
34. Perkasie Regional Authority – Well #10 Treatment Center 

Spring Lane 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
35. 35 S. Main Street 

35 S. Main Street 

• Started to review the Grading Permit Plan Resubmission Package. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Design Consultant. 
 
36. 104 S. 2nd Street 

104 S. 2nd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 
 
1. The Perk Restaurant Addition 

501 E. Walnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
2. Jelski Minor Subdivision 

11 Fairview Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
3. Piper Group Land Development 

Ridge Road (S.R.0563) 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
4. Tecce Subdivision 

North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 
 
1. NPDES MS4, Phase II 

Borough Wide 

• Documentation for annual reporting. 

• Reviewed all required documentation, prepared Application for Payment Request #1 and Letter 
for the Pleasant Spring Creek Streambank Stabilization Project, assembled application 
package dated January 19, 2026 and emailed package to Borough. 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Contractor and 
Property Owner. 

 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 25, 2026 

 

2. 2025 Road Program 
Borough Wide 

• Reviewed all required documentation from Concrete Contractor, prepared Application for 
Payment Request #1 and Letter for the 2025 Concrete Program, assembled application 
package dated January 16, 2026 and emailed package to Borough. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Concrete 
Contractor. 

 
3. Zoning Services 

• Coordinated and conducted a Final Inspection of 240 Spring Lane on January 14, 2026. 

• Signed the Grading Permit as complete for the 240 Spring Lane Pool Permit. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Zoning Officer. 
 
4. BTM Peaking Project 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
5. South Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Abutment Contractor. 
 
6. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

7. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• Attended Conference Call on January 5, 2026 with Borough Staff to discuss Engineer’s 
Opinion of Probable Costs related to Green-Light-Go Grant. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff. 
 
8. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
9. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. Private Alley Storm Sewer System 

Alley between Race & Arch Streets 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

12. Parking Lot Condition Survey 
Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. Kulp Park Baseball Field Improvements 

Kulp Park 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff, Concrete Contractor, Keystone, 
and GeoSport. 



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects            As of January 25, 2026 

 

• Project is in the Construction Phase with most of the construction currently focused on the 
grading of the infield. 

 
14. Perkasie National Historic Preservation District Nomination 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Borough Open Space Survey 

Penny Lane Open Space 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. Menlo Aquatic Center Leisure Pool Coping Replacement Project 

Menlo Aquatic Center 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. Misc. Consulting Services 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 5, 2026. 

• Prepared January’s Engineer’s Report. 

• Prepared Aerial Photos of 21 Locations around Borough for Solar Panel Placement. 

• Attended Agenda Meeting on January 13, 2026. 

• Revised January’s Engineer’s Report based on comments from Elected Officials. 

• Analyzed properties for Solar Panel Placement. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on January 20, 2026 to present Engineer’ Report. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected 
Officials. 



       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT JANUARY 2026

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL

Street Maintenance 185.00 1.00 $6,046.91

Leaf Collection 76.50 $2,503.85

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 461.00 $11,792.85

Recycling 267.50 4.00 $7,361.14

Winter Maintenance 182.50 37.50 $7,874.51

Grounds Maintenance 202.00 $6,641.42

Janitor -Borough Wide 98.00 $3,182.16

Traffic Control

Borough Hall

Pool

Other Mowing

Supervision

Worker's Compensation 120.00 $2,113.56

Miscellaneous 18.00 $572.74

Stand-by Time 29.00 $1,390.15
Vacation 110.00 $3,562.96

Sick Time 18.00 $579.30

Personal/Bereavement 36.00 $1,170.48

Education

Comp time added 228.75

Comp time used 91.00 $2,889.47
Special Projects

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday 255.00 $7,866.59
Total Overtime for Month 42.50



Grand Totals 2378.25 $65,548.09



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTOR’S ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings, Council, staff, and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approved invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department-related issues
 Handle residents' concerns over department-related issues
 Arrange for picking up recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Brined roads
 Plowed snow
 Loaded out 20 bales of paper or 1 trailer load
 Patched potholes
 Picked up 22.23 tons of comingled recyclables from the street
 Picked up 180.19 tons of refuse from the street



Page -3066- 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE MONTH OF JANUARY 

PERKASIE REGIONAL AUTHORITY 
MONDAY, JANUARY 12, 2026 

The regular meeting of the month was convened in the Authority Office, 150 Ridge Road 
at 4:58 p.m. on January 12, 2026 by Vice Chairman J. Thomas Horn. Attending in addition to the 
Vice Chairman were Board Members Vicki Miller, Stephen Algeo and Gregory Martin. Absent 
from the meeting with consent of the Board was David Watt. Staff members present: Nicholas 
Fretz, Manager, Sean Torpey, Engineer, John N. Schaeffer, III, Esquire, Solicitor, and Laura 
Snyder, Accounts Payable. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

None this meeting. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

None this meeting. 

MINUTES: 

Upon motion by Miller, seconded by Algeo, the Minutes of the regular meeting of December 8, 
2025 were unanimously approved as written. 

PUBLIC FORUM: 

a) 222 Parkridge Dr. — Robert Wasson requested relief from his bill due to an outside faucet 
that has since been fixed. 
See Official Board Action 

CORRESPONDENCE: 

a) 412 N. Ridge Rd. — The Manager presented 412 N. Ridge Rd. to the Board. This 
property previously had a house on it but has since been demolished. The property 
owner requested to relinquish the 1 sewer EDU. 
See Official Board Action 

b) Perkasie Borough Sponsorship — The Manager presented to the Board the Perkasie 
Borough Sponsorship Activities. The Board decided to table this discussion for next 
meeting. 

¢) Tom Horn Reappointment — The Manager presented to the Board that Tom Horn was 
reappointed to the Authority Board. 

PWTA: 

a) Minutes from the November 2025 meeting 
b) November 2025 flow reports 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 

a) Balance Sheet for December 2025 
b) Profit and Loss Budget Overview Reports for December 2025 
¢) Statement of Trust Funds — December 2025 
d) Revenue Fund Requisition Number 612 in the amount of $528,534.62. 
€) Bond Redemption and Improvement Fund Requisition Number 1255 thru 1258 in the total 

amount of $246,767.96. 

f) Developer Escrow Releases & Summaries 

Upon motion by Algeo, seconded by Miller, the Financial Information was unanimously 
approved.



PRA Board Meeting Page -3067- 
January 12, 2026 

OPERATIONS REPORT: 

a) 
b) 
D] 
d) 
€) 

Activity Report for December 2025 
Average production by month for December 2025 
Precipitation Report for December 2025 
Water Production Reports for December 2025 
Sewer truck reports 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Algeo, the Operations Report was unanimously 

approved. 

SOLICITOR’S REPORT: 

a) 

b) 

Spruce St. Townhouses — The Solicitor stated that the agreement for the deed of 
easement and dedication of facilities has been signed by the contractor and would be 

filed. 
See Official Board Action 
PWTA Draft Agreement — The Solicitor stated that the Manager would be setting up a 
meeting with Perkasie Borough to discuss the agreement. 

Upon motion by Algeo, seconded by Miller, the Solicitor’s Report was unanimously 

approved. 

ENGINEER’S REPORT: 

a) 

b) 

©) 

d) 

2) 

h) 

)] 

k) 

8t Street Commons — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the 

project. 
McClennen Tract — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the 

project. He stated that they were developing a punch list of remaining work to be done for 

final inspection. 

Green Ridge Estates West — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress 

of the project. The final tests had been completed and they were waiting for the contractor 

to schedule the capping of the existing services. 

809 Three Mile Run Rd — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of 

the project. The contractor completed the corp capping of the existing services. They were 

developing a punch list of work to be completed before final acceptance. 

Green Ridge Estates East — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of 

the project. They received as-built plans and were in the process of reviewing them. They 

also were developing a punch list of work to be completed before final acceptance. 

Well #10 — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the project. 

They completed the borings for the geotechnical survey and were waiting for the finalized 

report. They also completed the infiltration tests on site. 

Well 14 — The Engineer stated that there was no change in the progress of the project. 

They received a response regarding our Stormwater Management and Elevation 

Certification packet and were working through the comments. They began designing the 

building’s internal plan set and laying out the proposed pipe skids. 

Lawn Ave. Subdivision - The Engineer stated that they had received revised plans and 

completed their review. They were meeting with PennDOT this week regarding the 

proposed hanging pipe on Ridge Road. 

Spruce Street Townhouses — The Engineer stated that the as-built plans had been approved. 

They recommend final acceptance and dedication of the project as well as the final 

payment of the remaining escrow funds. 

Official Board Action 
Constitution Square — The Engineer stated that they were waiting for the resolution of the 

dual/double check valve issue before recommending final acceptance/dedication. 

Ridge Road Booster Pump — The Engineer stated that they received a recommendation 

from the Perkasie Borough Planning Commission and would be going before the Borough 

council this month. They were revising their plans based on the Borough review letter.



PRA Board Meeting Page -3068- 
January 12, 2026 

I) Well #4 — The Engineer stated that the contractor excavated and formed the foundation and 
they were waiting for an updated valve tree schematic from DeNora before they start to 
pour. Doli has requested their first pay application. 

m) Well #7 — The Engineer stated that they received final approval from the USFWS and were 
waiting to hear back from the DEP regarding the permit application. 

Upon motion by Miller, seconded by Martin, the Engineer’s Report was unanimously 
approved. 

MANAGER’S REPORT: 

a) ADA Access to Building — The Manager discussed with the Board the options to make the 
front customer entrance ADA accessible. The Board directed the Manager to look into a 
doorbell for the front outside entrance. 

b) 2026 Officer’s Certificate — The Manager presented to the Board the 2026 Officer’s 
Certificate. 

See Official Board Action 
Upon motion by Horn, seconded by Martin, the Manager’s Report was unanimously approved. 

OFFICIAL BOARD ACTION: 

Upon motion by Algeo, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved to credit 
222 Parkridge Dr. for the sewer charges in the amount of $152.40. 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved to 
relinquish 1 sewer EDU from 412 N. Ridge Rd. with the understanding that if they would want to 
reactivate the EDU, they would need to pay the tapping fee at the time or the base charges from 
the time they stopped until the time they wish to connect, whichever would be less. 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved the deed of 
casement and dedication of facilities agreement for the developer at Spruce St. Townhouses as 
well as final escrow relcase in the amount of $42,096.69. 

Upon motion by Martin, seconded by Miller, the Board unanimously approved the 2026 
Officer’s Certificate. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS: 

None this meeting. 

CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS: 

None this meeting. 

PUBLIC FORUM II: 

None this meeting. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

None this meeting. 

ADJOURN: 

There being no further business to come before the Board in the regular session and upon 
motion by Martin seconded by Miller, the meeting was adjourned at 6:09 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jure Po 
Laura Snyder, Recording Secretary 

Lidlouia %/%/1 
Victoria Miller, Secretary 













BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: January 29, 2026 

TO: Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Council Members  
Mayor Hollenbach 
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 

FROM: Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 

Jeffrey Tulone 

RE: Authorization for Borough Manager to Execute 3-Year Commercial Service Agreement 
with DeAngelo Contracting Services 

At this time, I would like to request approval from Council to enter into a three-year commercial 
service agreement with DeAngelo Contracting Services COSTARS #542730, for curb-line weed spraying 
throughout the Borough.  DeAngelo sprayed the curb line for us last year and provided effective and 
reliable service. 

The proposed agreement will result in approximate savings of $200 per year compared to our current 
annual cost.  In addition to the financial benefit, the multi-year agreement will reduce administrative 
time and ensure continuity of service ahead of the upcoming growing season. 



  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE DEANGELO CONTRACTING 
SERVICES, LLC’S 2026 COMMERCIAL SERVICE AGREEMENT, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.  
 

WHEREAS, DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC (“DCS”), has provided the Borough 

of Perkasie with a 2026 Commercial Service Agreement for developing a weed control program; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania has determined that 

it is in the best interest of the Borough to approve the DCS 2026 Commercial Service Agreement 

for developing a weed control program; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough Council herein authorizes the Borough Manager to execute 

any and all documents related to the DCS 2026 Commercial Service Agreement for developing a 

weed control program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council of Perkasie Borough herein 

approves the DCS 2026 Commercial Service Agreement for developing a weed control program, 

which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to 

execute the DCS 2026 Commercial Service Agreement between Perkasie Borough and 

DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 17th day of February, 2026. 

 

ATTEST:  BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
 
By:       By:       
         \Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary    Robin Schilling, Council President 



  
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 



 

Terms & Conditions 

  2026 

 

General Terms 

DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC primary goal of developing a weed control program to the 

customer’s satisfaction is one which requires a considerable amount of time and work. 

DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC is dedicated to achieving this by providing the most 

effective and safest materials delivered by trained and licensed professionals. Once careful 

consideration is given to soil type and condition, the type of vegetation present and the time of 

year, our technical staff selects proper materials to meet your needs. Specimen labels and 

safety data sheets are always available upon request. 

Service 

To ensure your satisfaction, DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC will, in certain instances, 

make a follow-up inspection and re-treat any problem areas. Whether we make a return 

inspection or not, if a weed problem develops in the treatment area during the guarantee 

period, please contact Mark Yeager. He can be reached either by cell:570-710-5565 or 

office:570-580-9100. DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC reserves the right to refrain from 

re-application if it is determined that such re-application may cause damage. 

Pre-notification 

We prefer to draw up a written agreement at least 48 hours prior to your first application. 

To enhance your services, DeAngelo Contracting Services will make every effort to 

contact you prior to the applications. If we are unable to reach you, we will apply the 

application so that we can address your needs per the agreement. If you require prior 

notification, that must be added to the agreement. 

Guarantee 

DeAngelo Contracting Services, LLC guarantees you season-long vegetation control in the 

treatment area unless stated otherwise in your agreement. If a vegetation control problem 

develops in the treatment area during the season, call Mark Yeager by cell:570-710-5565 or 

office: 570-580-9100. DCS will schedule a re-application of treatments, in whole or in part, at 

no additional cost. 



PAYMENT TERMS 

After an application is made you will receive an invoice. Payment is due net thirty 
(30) days from date of invoice unless specified otherwise. Past due invoices (30 
days after service) will receive a one and one-half percent (1.5%) service charge 
with a minimum charge of one dollar and fifty cents ($1.50) per month. If any 
account becomes one hundred (100) days past due, the purchaser will be 
responsible for the payment of all costs of collection including reasonable 
attorney fees, as allowed by law. 

DCS 100 North Conahan Drive, Hazleton, PA 18202 570-580-9100 

DCS 373 Crescent Street, West Bridgewater, MA 02379 

DeAngeloContractingServices.com 

http://deangelocontractingservices.com/








1

Megan McShane

From: Megan McShane
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 11:46 AM
To: Megan McShane
Subject: DeAngelo Contracting Services/2026 Commercial Service Agreement

From: Jeff Tulone <publicworks@perkasieborough.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:01 PM 
To: Megan McShane <admin@perkasieborough.org> 
Cc: Andrea Coaxum <manager@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: Re: DeAngelo Contracting Services/2026 Commercial Service Agreement 

I have spoken to the DCS representative, and he answered the question Jeff brought up. 

1. The Weed Control Program is spraying the Borough curb line with weed control chemicals to
remove the weeds along the curb line.

2. 2. Pre-notification provisions are the time the Borough requires notification of the spraying of the
curbs. Once we get a schedule, we can come up with a timetable.

3. The state requires all employees and company be licensed to spray the weeds.

Jeffrey Tulone 
Jeffrey Tulone 
Public Works Director 
Perkasie Borough 
215-257-6860
mailto:publicworks@perkasieborough.org



www.buckscountyconsortium.org 
3650308.3/52629

February 5, 2026 

Sent via First Class Mail and Email 
(apatton@mortonsalt.com and bids@mortonsalt.com) 
Mr. Anthony T. Patton 
Director, Bulk Deicing US Government Sales 
Morton Salt, Inc. 
444 W. Lake Street 
Suite 2900 
Chicago, IL 60606-1743 

RE: 2025-26 Salt Contract for the Bucks County Consortium of Communities, 
Bucks County, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Patton: 

Please be advised that this correspondence is being sent on behalf of a group of 
thirty-six (36) municipalities participating in the Bucks County Consortium of Communities 
(the “Consortium”). These participating municipalities, in combination, awarded 
contracts for approximately 56,2151 tons of bulk sodium chloride for snow and ice control 
to Morton Salt, Inc. pursuant to the public opening of bids on or about August 13, 2025. 

The Specifications affixed to and incorporated within the contract award to 
Morton Salt, Inc. explicitly stated that “[d]eliveries [of bulk salt] shall be made to each 
municipality, as ordered by each municipality.” The Specifications further require that, 
upon order by a municipality, each “delivery [by Morton Salt, Inc.] is to be made within 
seventy-two (72) hours.” Moreover, within its Bidder’s Qualification Form, Morton Salt, Inc. 
emphasized its “high-performance team” and “efficient mining process, supply 
management, logistics, administrative and customer service teams.” The full bid 
package is attached to this correspondence and incorporated herein by reference as 
Exhibit “A.” 

1 The entire contract award from the Bucks County Consortium of Communities was 
actually for 56,265 tons. We note that, although several member municipalities did not 
participate in this correspondence, these municipalities are similarly situated, as their 
orders to Morton Salt, Inc. for sodium chloride for snow and ice removal remain unfulfilled. 



 

www.buckscountyconsortium.org 
 
3650308.3/52629 

 
We further note that you personally affixed your signature to a Letter of Capability, 

which is also affixed to and incorporated within the contract award. Pursuant to this Letter 
of Capability you assured the participating municipalities that “Morton [Salt, Inc.] has the 
capability and resources to furnish road salt from [its] designated stockpile(s)” and that 
“Morton also has adequate production resources to satisfy the potential awarded 
quantity.” 

 
After its bid was awarded, Morton Salt, Inc. separately executed purchase 

agreements with each of the participating municipalities . The majority of these 
agreements, required, among other things, aA310-2010 Bid Bond (the “Bid Bond”) and a 
A312-2010 Performance Bond (the “Performance Bond”). For a representative example, 
Middletown Township’s Contract, Bid Bond, and Performance Bond are attached to this 
correspondence and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit “B.” We note that the 
contract term requiring delivery within seventy-two(72) hours was incorporated into 
Middletown Township’s A310-2010 Bid Bond. Similarly, the Performance Bond guarantees 
that Morton Salt, Inc. will fully perform its obligations under the contract award or 
otherwise be considered in default. 

 
Since approximately mid-January, multiple participating municipalities submitted 

delivery orders for sodium chloride for snow and ice control to Morton Salt, Inc. . These 
delivery orders, however, remain substantially unfulfilled as of the date of this 
correspondence. Therefore, Morton Salt, Inc. is in default of its obligations to effectuate 
delivery to the participating municipalities within seventy-two (72) hours. Additionally, 
Morton Salt, Inc. has further compounded its default by failing to adequately 
communicate with the participating municipalities. As of the date of this 
correspondence, Morton Salt, Inc. has failed to provide updated delivery dates and 
amounts, offers of financial restitution, or proposals, estimates, or alternatives for delivery 
or pickup to fulfill the participating municipalities’ respective delivery orders. We note that 
the foregoing facts may support a finding that Morton Salt, Inc. is not a responsible 
contractor for future contract awards.  

 
The outstanding default by Morton Salt, Inc. significantly impacts the health, 

safety, and welfare of the residents and visitors of the participating municipalities. 
Consequently, if Morton Salt, Inc. does not respond to this correspondence within three 
(3) business days with updated and satisfactory delivery dates and amounts, or otherwise 
propose solutions to end its default, specific to the unfulfilled orders from each of the 
participating municipalities , the participating municipalities will be forced to consider 
any and all remedies available to them at law and equity, including, but not necessarily 
limited to, invoking their respective Performance Bonds. 
 
 
 



 

www.buckscountyconsortium.org 
 
3650308.3/52629 

 
 
Respectfully,  

 
 
Christopher Garges 
President 
Bucks County Consortium of Communities 
 
Encls. 
 
cc: Bucks County, Pennsylvania Consortium Members (via email) 
 Senator Frank A. Farry, Senate District 6 (via email) 
 Senator Steve Santarsiero, Senate District 10 (via email) 



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT JANUARY 2026

FUNCTION  MAN HOURS  OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 414 11 $24,365.89
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 29.00 $2,418.42
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 33.00 $1,868.18
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS 2.00 $112.36
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL 4.00 $231.84
MISCELLANEOUS 42.00 $2,457.04
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 1.00 $56.18
SHORTE TERM DISABILITY 136.00 $4,992.00
VACATION 16.00 $927.36
PERSONAL 56.00 $3,092.16
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 27.25
COMP TIME USED
HOLIDAY 96.00 $5,321.28
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 11
GRAND TOTALS 856.25 $45,842.71



January 2026 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 
• Supervision and Administration 

o Fill out Job Order Forms 
o Fill out power outage reports (Reliability Tracker) 
o Attend meetings (In-person and webinar) 

▪ Staff meetings 
▪ Council meetings 

o Timesheets / Gang reports 
o Inventory / Pickup materials 
o Year-end report 
 

• Line-work 
o S. 6th St – Disconnect service; electrical fire 
o Green Ridge West – Primary URD install & overhead work to dip pole 
o Various – Line maintenance 
o 300 block S. 3rd St. – Secondary replacement 

 

• Tree work 
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month 
o Christmas Trees p/u two Fridays in January 
o Tree trimming/Line clearing with Jay 

 

• Trouble calls 
o Race St. – Disconnect power from Fire 
o Callowhill circuit – Primary trouble 
o S. 3rd – Primary outage  
o Perkasie Woods – St. Light hit; clean-up and repair 
o Various locations – low/down wire concerns 

 

• Metering 
o Collect final readings 
o Read meters for monthly readings 
o Change meters – AMI project 
o Check bad ERTs in meters 
o Honeywell – Netsense EER issue 

 

• Locate underground wires 
o  PA-ONE calls 

 

• Street lights 
o Repair street lights 
o School warning light – repair 
o Traffic signal repairs 

 

• Substation 
o Perform weekly substation check 
o Swap Nitrogen bottles in Xfmr 1 



 
 

• Borough Buildings 
o Various - Light repairs 
o Borough Hall – Microphones 
o Menlo Carrosel – Heat concern 
o Shop – Snow clearing 

 

• Miscellaneous 
o Safety Committee restart – First Quarterly meeting 
o Shop Maintenance 
o Change out rubber goods 
o Remove Christmas Decorations 
o Remove Christmas Decorations; Dublin 
o Disconnect Santa house  
o Fire Extinguisher inspection 
o Second St Baseball field – Assist with light commissioning  
o Snow plowing & Snow clearing assist around town 

 

• Truck maintenance 
o Service chain saws 
o Stock trucks 
o Clean trucks 
o Truck maintenance 

 
 



PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
January 2026 

RECREATION 

• Zumba continues indoors at Perkasie Fire Hall until April.  Attendance in January was lower compared to last
winter.  Cold winter weather affects attendance.

• First School’s Out Day Camp was a new Winter Wonderland with Lego Workship on Friday, January 23.  Class ran
with 12 participants.

• Upcoming winter programs include additional February and March School’s Out Day Camps, American Red Cross
babysitting class in March, free Medicare workshops in April, and annual spring Multi Sport Sunday program
offered in Lenape Park starting in April.

• Camp registration started 2/1.  Offering 19 different camps over an 8-week time frame this summer.  Camps
include theater, science, outdoor and new pickleball and Lego themed camps.

• Coordinating additional Spring 2026 programs and ideas.

PARK INFORMATION 

• Continued work with Public Works, Electric, Borough engineers, and contractors on the Kulp Park baseball field
improvement project. Construction is paused due to winter weather.

• Working with Park and Recreation Board and Police Department on the use of e-bikes in the parks and trails
system.

• Awarded DCNR Land Acquisition grant for the Jerry D. Kratz Community Garden

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER END OF SEASON 

• Membership:
o 2026 membership sales launched in August

 8/1/2025-1/31/2026: 321 memberships sold (111 on payment plans) for 2026 pool season
• 52 Staff intending on returning currently.  All Intents to Return are due 2/13.
• 16 New Employment applications have been received.
• Programming for 2026

o 1 Birthday Party already reserved online.
o 17 Swim Lesson registrations to date
o New early season & afternoon Swim Session offered June 1st – 12th from 4:15 – 4:55pm

• Social media and email marketing continues; social media marketing multiple times per week, email marketing
1-2 times per week.

• Continued research for vendors and apps for “online merchandise store” for Menlo merchandise sales
• Pool Improvements prior to 2026 season:

o Installation of Water Mushroom
o Replacement of Comp and Leisure Backwash Valves
o Replacement of the Leisure Swirly Slide water circulation pump
o Replacement of the Leisure Activity Center water circulation pump
o Painting of the Pool Lobby (walls, beams, doors and trim)
o Purchase of additional chaises, tables, chairs and umbrellas

• Developing a 3yr. plan to address flower bed and landscaping issues
MEETINGS 

• Attended meeting with DCNR Regional Advisor and Department Heads – 1/13



• Met with DCNR Grant Administrator – 1/15 
• Attended Leading in the Age of AI forum – 1/16 
• Attended Recreation & Liability Webinar – 1/21 

ADMINISTRATION 

• Organized and sent weekly Perkasie E-Connection informational newsletter email blasts focusing on summer 
offerings through Park and Recreation.  This communication is through MyRec Constant Contact and includes 
almost 7,000 active email accounts. 

• Continued marketing efforts for Park and Recreation programming through both Facebook and Instagram 
including using reels, my story, and additions of music, link, and hashtags to grow social media following. 

• Researching local parks and municipalities policies on e-bikes. 
• Working on content for Perkasie Connection Spring Newsletter which is due to Hometown Press in early 

February. 
• Created Project Briefing documents for multiple park current and prospective projects. 
• Researching grant opportunities for possible accessibility upgrades at the amphitheater and/or additional park 

amenities for the community. 













Google Maps Meltdown 5k - March 8, 2026

'',s,.,_ 
' � 

.. ,,,
-90' 

Pennridge Regional 
@ Police Department 

.. 

Faith Church 
�of Sellersvllle 

�.:: 

c:;­
� I& 

,..,_i:' 

,� � 

o"' 
� .. �� 

)
"' 

,,,.9 
<,di' 

,:/'e lo�e:,..._

'<)-� C, 

The Ram �-,- 'P.,c, IJ), ��' I ·,.s, C 
" 

...,�c� IJ), I 
J), \..,_ 

<:,>S' '=>' ":, 

Perkasie Hilltown Automotive 
,s.">' .,,� 

Penn ridge Beverage 9 
�nt<,, 

o') 9 
�� 

�� 

qf 

0 West Rockhill 
z 
� 

,<,:. 
<>-:,1\ 

�J) ,,,.s-
9 9 

C, :o-"'o ll''

-?o-o-6>
1c, 

._., 
, ... 

�4� 
-i-+�,<l), Wlnterwood Y Elementary School 

> 

"'"' 
1:, ... ,§�� 

5· 

9th St 

!!l 

• ." o,Qv . s,0/ 
South Middle School @) 

rGI Health' Pennridge Pediatrics 

s 
0� \-1'-if /

�io_ipoo�Q!> - ,,✓ • 

� ' 0 
_/ 

,. 0 {0 �$,, -

' f 
cf cf ,� .. ,:;.

nd View Hospital� 

Alpha Dermatology rc'tl 
of PA, LLC * Board ... T 

Hidden Meadows 
On the Ridge 

' 

• 

:l 

Lavm M• 

�"'

., ...
,,.f:; 

� 
q'0 �,..s-ln

Sellersville Gui '<1�11,, :i'10,,
'Y� 

�,J) 
"I'�() 

"§.,
.:;. 

�o l> 

\ .,, 
� ,o' r;;;�"' 

The Washington House 
Hotel & Restaurant 

Reserve on OpcnTable 

� $-9'i;,<� 

\ 

�.Q 
�<l), 

"fi,O II' c;( ' ff /
,;;:; 

l'¾ 
'a 

,0 

c15cr.r? �c+,. o�O' � �6 
,"o' 

_,_e 
*'r 

,{-
,,3 ( 

�\\son\.-� 
fl fi 
�e!,.

9 Oruckenmlll
• o�l

C'3-"-'l\,:..\�o Park Soi.i,ba[
r

Field ,,., 

Sellersville Pharmacy 
"'"' 

� ... 
,,,,◊-{ 

�' 

':-..d-� 

<':i-.,.,.+ 
C), 

'<'i'".b� 0
-:, 

�I:, � 
,§' 

q,' 

"'"'... 
,l o/ 

�I":' 

,,,,9(,, 

q 
;f 

,,,� 

.,;; 
if',,_i§ 

'--z 

C';o
.t. 

.... 
..... 

?ii� _,.,. .... 

$
'fl' 

The Perk' 

q 
-.,_,f ..... p .,.... 1/ees

Bl)t
ll°? ,{ � 

assbi,,. ">'' 
,9�r

'&, 

�' �,., �G 

o" 
<;' 

C: 

<,,�I:, 
/S 

,"' 
"' 

<"& 

�,,.� 

�d--@ 
� 
�-

_.,oil' 

51>e1'f...,. 

C:JJ,:JW;,
t <o 

'v "'06
.<;,

. �
1:,"' 

;,q
a,,.

.__,<> ,_., 
�� 

.,- <SI 

9,:: '!l-· � 
!i' 

Heritage 01 

t ,ii,'' �o
e,'3-' 

_; 

Sellersville 
Google 4.· if 

...... q">Jo ->:-.., 

,, 
The Button Popper 0 

,(Z ) ( �' �o
-1-.l'o .. C), 

i5 
� ,,> n,iir,I., 

Measure distance 
Total area: 2,028,710.88 ft2 (188,473.41 m2) 

Total distance: 3.10 mi (4.99 km) 

Map data ©2022 1000 ft�-------' 



Pennridge Aquatic Club 
P.O. Box 172 

Perkasie, PA 18944 

January 28, 2026 

Perkasie Borough Administration 
620 W. Chestnut Street  
Perkasie, PA 18944  

Dear Borough Administration, 

The Pennridge Aquatic Club, a nonprofit competitive swimming and diving organization serving 
the Pennridge community, respectfully requests the following approvals of Perkasie Borough 
Council: 

1. The use of Menlo Aquatic Center after hours on Thursday, July 23, 2026, from
8:00pm to 9:30pm for the PAC end of season awards and splash social for
approximately 300 people.

2. The waiver of rental fees associated with the after hours use of Menlo Aquatic
Center on Thursday, July 23, 2026, from 8:00pm-9:30pm.

We have coordinated the pool use, date and time, with the Menlo Aquatics Manager, Jim Foster, 
and the date and time are being held pending Council approval.  

The evening will consist of our awards ceremony being held on the grass near the baby pool 
from 7:00 PM to 8:00 PM.  Following the ceremony, attendees will transition to the pool area for 
the splash social, which will conclude at 9:30 PM.  In 2025, approximately 300 athletes and 
family members attended, and we anticipate similar attendance this year.  

Last year’s event was a wonderful experience for our families, and we are truly grateful for the 
opportunity to host it at Menlo Pool again. The staff were exceptionally helpful and 
accommodating, contributing greatly to the success of the evening.  

If additional information is needed regarding this request or the event, please feel free to contact 
me directly. Thank you for your time and consideration.  

Sincerely, 

Jenea Garges​
President, Pennridge Aquatic Club​
484-716-4701
jeneatrman@gmail.com







RESOLUTION NO. 2026-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 
PERKASIE APPROVING THE DVMMA DISABILITY MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR CERTAIN DISABILITY MANAGEMENT 
CONSULTING SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 
BOROUGH OF PERKASIE.  

WHEREAS, Delaware Valley Municipal Management Association (“DVMMA”), has 

provided the Borough of Perkasie with a Disability Management Services Agreement for certain 

disability management consulting services; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania has determined that 

it is in the best interest of the Borough to approve the DVMMA Disability Management Services 

Agreement for certain disability management consulting services; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough Council herein authorizes the Borough Manager to execute 

any and all documents related to the DVMMA Disability Management Services Agreement for 

certain disability management consulting services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Borough Council of Perkasie Borough as 

follows: 

1. Approval of Agreement.  The Borough Council of Perkasie Borough herein

approves the DVMMA Disability Management Services Agreement for certain disability 

management consulting services, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by 

reference.   

2. Execution.  The Borough Council further authorizes the Borough Manager to

execute the DVMMA Disability Management Services Agreement between Perkasie Borough 

and Delaware Valley Municipal Management Association, on behalf of Perkasie Borough. 

THIS RESOLUTION was duly adopted this 17th day of February, 2026. 

ATTEST: BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 

By: By: 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  Robin Schilling, Council President 



  
 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 



Page 1 of 4 

 
DVMMA 

DISABILITY MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made effective this 30th day of January, 2026 by and between the 
DELAWARE VALLEY MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (“DVMMA”) and 
PERKASIE BOROUGH (the “Municipality”). 
 

1. Services.   
 
(a) DVMMA agrees to provide to Municipality certain disability management 

consulting services which may be requested by Municipality from time to time.  The services 
shall include providing medical management, vocational assessment, job analysis, ergonomic 
evaluations and other services as more fully described in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto 
and made a part hereof.   

 
(b) Municipality acknowledges that it may be necessary for DVMMA to 

obtain information regarding employees of Municipality from such employees or third-parties.  
Municipality authorizes DVMMA to obtain all such information and agrees to execute any 
necessary consents or authorizations as may be requested by DVMMA from time to time.  It 
shall be the responsibility of Municipality to obtain all employee authorizations for the 
disclosure of any confidential employee information, including personal medical information.  
Municipality shall make available and provide access to DVMMA of its records, work processes, 
methods and other information, as well as its personnel and facilities from time to time as 
requested by DVMMA to permit DVMMA to perform the services hereunder. 

  
(c) DVMMA shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and 

regulations regarding the confidentiality of the information obtained hereunder. 
 
(d) Municipality acknowledges that the services provided hereunder are 

limited to medical disability management issues and that DVMMA cannot provide legal 
guidance on the effect of an employee’s medical condition under federal, state and local laws or 
regulations.  Municipality understands and agrees that any determination to act on advice or 
information provided by DVMMA is solely the responsibility of Municipality and that 
Municipality should consider consulting with its solicitor or other legal counsel prior to taking 
any action which could affect a current or former employee of Municipality.   

 
2. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall commence upon the effective date 

set forth above and shall remain effective until terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days 
written notice to the other party. 
 
 
 

3. Payment Terms. 
 



Page 2 of 4 

(a) The fee schedule for the services of DVMMA are set forth in Exhibit “B” 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.  These fees may be adjusted by DVMMA upon 
ninety (90) days written notice to Municipality. 

  
(b) DVMMA shall invoice Municipality on a monthly basis.  Payment shall 

be due within fifteen (15) days from the date of invoice.  DVMMA may terminate or suspend 
this Agreement in the event of non-payment. 

 
4. Independent Contractor Status.  The parties acknowledge and agree that 

DVMMA is an independent contractor.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be regarded as creating 
any relationship, whether as employer-employee, joint employer, as a joint-venture, partner or 
shareholder between the parties, other than as set forth herein as an independent contractor 
performing certain services.  Neither this Agreement nor the services rendered hereunder shall result 
in DVMMA being deemed an “employer” or similar party responsible for decisions affecting 
employees of Municipality under any federal, state or local law or regulation, including, but not 
limited to, the Family Medical Leave Act, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act and the 
Americans with Disability Act.    

 
5. Insurance.  DVMMA shall secure and maintain throughout the term of this 

Agreement, at its own cost, errors and omissions insurance in the amount of $500,000 in the 
aggregate.  Upon request, DVMMA shall provide Municipality with Certificates of Coverage show-
ing that the insurance required by this section is in effect.   

 
6. Compliance with Laws.  The parties agree that they shall comply with all 

applicable federal, state and local statutes, regulations, ordinances and applicable case law, 
including but not limited to Title VII, the Pennsylvania Humans Relations Act, Family Medical 
Leave Act, Age Discrimination in Employment Act and Americans with Disabilities Act. 
 

7. Indemnification. 
 
(a) Municipality shall indemnify and hold harmless DVMMA, its past and 

present directors, officers, employees and agents (individually and collectively an “Indemnified 
Parties”) against any and all losses, costs, expenses, fees, claims, damages or liabilities (including 
the amount of any settlement and expenses of enforcing this section of the Agreement), which any 
Indemnified Parties may suffer, incur or become subject to, and to reimburse such Indemnified 
Parties for any legal or other expenses incurred by them in connection with investigating any 
claims and defending any actions arising out of any action or in connection with any claim 
brought by any current or former employee of Municipality or any agency or third party acting 
on behalf of such current or former employee as a result of any service provided or allegedly 
provided by DVMMA hereunder, or the breach of any obligation hereunder by Municipality.  This 
obligation is an independent obligation of the Municipality and shall survive the termination of 
this Agreement and any alleged breach of the Agreement by DVMMA, and shall not be subject 
to any common law right of set-off which may be asserted by Municipality. However, the 
obligation of the Municipality in this subparagraph shall not apply to any losses, costs expenses, 
fees, claims, damages or liabilities caused solely by the gross negligence or wilful misconduct of 
the indemnified Parties.   
 



Page 3 of 4 

 (b) DVMMA shall promptly notify Municipality in writing upon the receipt of 
any claim or upon learning of any event for which Municipality may be obligated to indemnify 
any Indemnified Parties under this section.  However, failure to provide such notice shall not 
relieve Municipality of its obligations under this section, provided that such failure does not 
materially prejudice the Municipality. DVMMA, on behalf of any Indemnified Parties, shall 
retain the right to defend, compromise and settle any action or claim made against any 
Indemnified Parties, despite any obligation of Municipality to indemnify DVMMA under this 
section.  

 
8. Limitation of Liability.   
 

(a) In no event shall DVMMA be liable to Municipality or any current or 
former employee of Municipality (or any agency or third party acting on behalf of such current 
or former employee) as a result of any action or ommission of Municipality relating to any 
service provided by DVMMA to Municipality in excess of the amounts paid to DVMMA for the 
services rendered by DVMMA under this agreement.   
 

(b) In no event shall DVMMA be liable to Municipality or any current or 
former employee of Municipality (or any agency or third party acting on behalf of such current 
or former employee) for any loss or injuries to earnings, profits or goodwill, or for any 
incidental, special, punitive or consequential damages of any person or entity whether arising in 
contract, tort or otherwise, even if DVMMA has been advised of the possibility of such damages, 
other than as set forth in subsection (a) above. 

 
9. Confidentiality.  All medical and health information obtained by DVMMA 

pursuant to this Agreement shall remain in the sole custody of DVMMA and shall not be 
disclosed to the Municipality or any of its employees, officers, directors, elected officials, 
volunteers, subcontractors, agents or assigns without the express written consent of the 
individual to whom such information relates (which shall be in a format acceptable to 
DVMMA).   

 
10. Miscellaneous. 

 
(a) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of 

the parties.  The Agreement may not be changed orally, but only by a writing signed by both 
parties.  All prior negotiations, discussions and agreements by and between the parties hereto with 
respect to such matters agreed to herein which are not reflected or set forth in this Agreement shall 
have no further force or effect. 
 
  (b) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, without regard to its conflict of 
laws provisions. 
 
  (c) Successors and Assigns.  The rights and obligations of the parties hereto 
shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of each of them; 
provided, however, that neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interest or obligations 
hereunder shall be assigned by Municipality without the prior written consent of DVMMA. 

 



Page 4 of 4 

(d) Notices.  Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be 
deemed given if it is in writing and sent either by regular mail, recognized overnight delivery 
service or by hand delivery, to Municipality and/or DVMMA, as the case may be: 
 

If to DVMMA:    Richard L. Mellor, Jr, Executive Director 
                                                                Delaware Valley Municipal Management Assoc. 
                                                               719 Dresher Road 
                                                                 Horsham, PA 19044 
      

 If to Municipality: Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager 
        620 West Chestnut St. 
    P.O. Box 96 
    Perkasie, PA  18944 
 

 
(e) Headings.  Headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall 

not be used to interpret or construe its provisions. 
 
  (f) No Third Party Beneficiary.  Except as expressly provided for herein, 
nothing in this Agreement is intended to confer upon any person who is not a party hereto any rights 
or remedies of any nature whatsoever under or by reason of this Agreement. 
 

(g) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterpart, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date set 
forth above. 

 
DELAWARE VALLEY MUNICIPAL 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION PERKASIE BOROUGH 

By:__________________________________ By:________________________________ 

Printed Name:_________________________ Printed Name: _______________________ 

Title: ________________________________ Title: ______________________________ 
 
 
 

       



DVMMA Disability Management Services Agreement  
 

Exhibit A 
 

        
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of the Disability Management Program (the “Program”) is to (i) provide a 
temporarily disabled employee of the Municipality with an opportunity to return to work 
on a temporary basis, when medically appropriate, until they are able to return to their 
full and regular duties or alternative employment, and/or (ii) confirm whether an 
employee of the Municipality is temporary disabled.  DVMMA provides Program 
services on a fee-for-service basis (which is discussed in Exhibit B).  DVMMA does not 
provide sick leave coverage or short or long term disability insurance under the Program 
or otherwise to the Municipality or any of its employees.   
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
1. DVMMA staff shall provide the following services for the applicable hourly fee 

described in Exhibit B: 
 Medical case management of non-occupational illnesses and injuries of a 

temporary disabled employee (“Employee”), including review of medical records; 
 Office visits; 
 Consultation with medical providers, Municipality representatives and Employee; 
 Confirmation of work status 

 
2. DVMMA staff, as part of the basic service, shall facilitate the following medical 

services, which shall be an additional cost to the Municipality and billed at the 
practitioners prevailing rate: 
 Disability Eligibility Evaluations 
 Fitness for Duty Examinations by Board Certified Physicians, including obtaining 

medical records for the examining physician. 
 
3. DVMMA staff shall facilitate the following outsourced, ancillary specialties, as 

requested or required, at an additional cost to the Municipality and billed at the service 
provider’s prevailing rate: 
 Work Station Assessment and Modification 
 Ergonomic Review 
 Vocational Services  

  
PROGRAM PROCEDURES & RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
1. Employee 

 Notifies supervisor as soon as possible regarding the need for an absence;  



 Signs authorization form for release of medical records, providing name and 
address of treating physicians and health care facilities; and 

 Cooperates with DVMMA staff assigned to implement the Program. 
 
2. Municipality 

 Notifies DVMMA of its assignment with respect to the Employee, providing copy 
of signed medical authorization, claim forms, releases and job description;  

 Works with Employee’s supervisor on identifying possible modified work and 
placing employees in transitional positions; and 

 Cooperates with DVMMA staff assigned to implement the Program. 
 
3. DVMMA 

 Sets up confidential file and contacts the Municipality; 
 Provides treating physician with job description; 
 Communicates restrictions to Municipality; 
 Works with treating physician and Employee in determining restrictions and 

possible plan for return-to-work; 
 Facilitates return-to-work, advising the Municipality contact of new medical 

developments and any barriers to the return-to-work process; 
 Continues to monitor medical recovery until fully released from treating 

physician(s); and 
 Provides monthly reports to Municipality. 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY 
Employees are required to sign a medical authorization release form before their 
participation in the Program is approved.  Additional record release forms may be 
required.  The Association shall keep case files confidential and shall communicate with 
only those employees of the Municipality who are involved in the Employee’s work 
duties (e.g., Municipal Manager or Human Resources Director).  All medical and health 
information obtained by DVMMA pursuant to the Program shall remain in the sole 
custody of DVMMA and shall not be disclosed to the Municipality or any of its 
employees, officers, directors, elected officials, volunteers, subcontractors, agents or 
assigns without the express written consent of the individual to whom such information 
relates (which shall be in a format acceptable to DVMMA).   
 



Exhibit B 
Delaware Valley Municipal Management Association 

 
Disability Case Management Program Fees For 2026 

 
Professional Services - $108.00/hour: 

 all telephone and on-site contacts with employees, physicians, physical therapists and 
others contributing to the employee’s care  

 employer correspondence  
 review of records 
 research. 

 
Administrative Services - $59.00/hour: 

 contacts with management  
 formulating recommendations  
 administrative reporting  
 tracking savings  
 data analysis  
 

Clerical / Other Charges - $57.00/hour: 
 waiting time prior to an appointment with physician or employee 
 travel time 
 typing reports, correspondence, copying 
 

Mileage Charges – per IRS regulations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised 1/01/2026 



 
 

Authorization for Release of Personal Health Information 
 
 
I, __________________________________________ (the “Individual”), whose birth date is ____________ 
    [Print Name]                       [MM/DD/YYYY] 
authorize the use or disclosure of my protected health information (“PHI”) as described below.   

1. Party or parties authorized to disclose my PHI:  

Each physician, surgeon, psychiatrist, nurse, counselor, therapist, hospital, clinic or any other individual, facility or institution          

engaged in the healing arts that has provided me with medical care or treatment.      

 2. Party or parties authorized to receive my PHI:  

Mary Hicks, RN - Case Manager, Delaware Valley Municipal Management Association         

3. Specific description of the PHI that you want disclosed: 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 
[Provide a detailed description of the PHI that you want disclosed. For example, if your participation in the DVMMA 
Disability Management Benefit Program is related to a hip injury that occurred on June 15, 2015, you can write “all PHI 
directly and indirectly related to my hip injury sustained on June 15, 2015.”] 

4. Purpose of the disclosure:  

I want to participate in the Delaware Valley Municipal Management Association’s Disability Management Benefit Program.  

 
You may refuse to sign this authorization. However, refusal to sign this authorization may prevent the party 
that you want to receive your PHI from acting on your behalf or your ability to participate in the DVMMA 
Disability Management Benefit Program.   

This authorization will expire either one (1) year from the date of your signature or upon final resolution of 
the matter for which the PHI is used or disclosed, whichever is later.  

You may revoke this authorization at any time by notifying the party or parties named above in writing.  This 
revocation will have no effect on actions taken or information provided before the receipt of the revocation.  

PHI disclosed pursuant to this authorization may be re-disclosed by the recipient(s) without your permission 
and may no longer be protected by applicable privacy law. However, you have the right to seek assurances 
from such party that the PHI will not be re-disclosed. 
 

___________________________________________   _________________________  
Signature of Individual or Personal Representative              Date  
 
___________________________________________          _________________________ 
Printed Name of Individual or Personal Representative              Email Address / Phone Number 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Description of Personal Representative’s authority to act for Individual (if applicable)  







Date:  02/09/2026 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  9:26:43 AM For Period Ending 01/31/2026 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 452,835.00 3,504.43 0.77

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,000.00

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 112.42 3.21

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 225,000.00 32,621.47 14.50

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,920,000.00 63,126.52 3.29

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 7,291.06 6.63

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00

Total for Fund: 2,715,835.00 106,655.90 3.93

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 143,001.00 1,106.66 0.77

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 1,000.00

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 35.51

Total for Fund: 144,001.00 1,142.17 0.79

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 286,001.00 2,213.31 0.77

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 1,000.00

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 900.00

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 2,000.00 71.01 3.55

Total for Fund: 289,901.00 2,284.32 0.79

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,149,737.00 110,082.39 3.49











































Date: 02/04/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #3 2/9/26 User: HEATHE

Page: 1 
Time:  3:34:20PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
VC-00064510 1977379140 General & Police Legal thru 1/31/26 01.410.314 02/09/2026 208.00 
VC-00064518 1977379139 601 Spruce Townhouses Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/09/2026 496.00 
VC-00064522 1977379134 208 Ridge Rd. Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/09/2026 144.00 
VC-00064520 1977379141 PRA Booster Pump Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/09/2026 320.00 
VC-00064521 1977379137 135 S. Main St. Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/09/2026 32.00 
VC-00064510 1977379140 General & Police Legal thru 1/31/26 01.404.310 02/09/2026 5,584.00 
VC-00064519 1977379138 503-545 Cons. Recycle Center Reimbursa 01.250.200 02/09/2026 416.00 
VC-00064523 1977379135 Mavis Tire Reimbursable 01.250.200 02/09/2026 176.00 

0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 7,376.00 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00064492 1752176 Boro Hall Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 02/09/2026 48.86 
VC-00064491 1752174 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/09/2026 197.02 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 245.88 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
VC-00064494 30777 Speed Device Calibration 01.410.260 02/09/2026 235.00 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 235.00 

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 04.452.199 02/09/2026 189.33 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.401.199 02/09/2026 301.22 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 04.452.196 02/09/2026 326.76 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.390.300 02/09/2026 -7,534.23
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.451.196 02/09/2026 3,546.30
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.405.199 02/09/2026 172.13 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.410.199 02/09/2026 3,111.81 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 07.442.199 02/09/2026 984.40 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.405.196 02/09/2026 2,562.38 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.410.196 02/09/2026 69,612.49 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 07.390.300 02/09/2026 -837.14
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.222.000 02/09/2026 11,115.84 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.401.196 02/09/2026 4,238.57 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 05.427.199 02/09/2026 500.58 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 07.442.196 02/09/2026 13,478.57 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 05.427.196 02/09/2026 8,370.88 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.438.199 02/09/2026 889.96 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.451.199 02/09/2026 197.96 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.414.196 02/09/2026 4,574.58 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.414.199 02/09/2026 240.98 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.402.199 02/09/2026 447.53 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.438.196 02/09/2026 14,881.56 
VC-00064495 31131 Feb Medical/Dental/Rx Premiums 01.402.196 02/09/2026 4,522.90 

0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 135,895.36 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 



Date: 02/04/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #3 2/9/26 User: HEATHE

Page: 1 
Time:  3:34:20PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

VC-00064507 0246481 Power Supply Planning 11/29-12/26/25 07.442.450 02/09/2026 3,747.15 
VC-00064508 0246480 General Consulting 11/29-12/26/25 07.442.450 02/09/2026 290.00 
VC-00064509 0246432 AMP Solar PPA Review 07.442.450 02/09/2026 53.46 

0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 4,090.61 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
VC-00064512 419813 Unit#56-2 Inspection/Oil Change 01.410.451 02/09/2026 172.50 
VC-00064511 419484 Unit#56-5 Oil Change 01.410.451 02/09/2026 79.44 

0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 251.94 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 07.442.198 02/09/2026 541.40 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.414.198 02/09/2026 27.92 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.402.198 02/09/2026 130.42 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.401.198 02/09/2026 120.95 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.405.198 02/09/2026 41.46 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.451.198 02/09/2026 94.74 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.402.198 02/09/2026 212.74 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.405.198 02/09/2026 80.60 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.438.198 02/09/2026 468.89 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.414.198 02/09/2026 90.76 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.451.198 02/09/2026 65.94 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.438.198 02/09/2026 418.52 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 04.452.198 02/09/2026 87.95 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 05.427.198 02/09/2026 263.74 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.401.198 02/09/2026 138.62 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.227.000 02/09/2026 179.41 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 04.452.198 02/09/2026 39.04 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.410.198 02/09/2026 1,715.02 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 01.410.198 02/09/2026 1,591.14 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 07.442.198 02/09/2026 495.46 
VC-00064490 675019879697 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums Feb 2026 01.227.000 02/09/2026 180.21 
VC-00064489 675011242204 Jan 2026 Life/LTD/AD&D Premiums 05.427.198 02/09/2026 235.41 

0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 7,220.34 

0000000049 IACP - Int'l Assoc. of Chiefs of Police 
VC-00064498 0453355 R Schurr 2026 Active Dues 01.410.420 02/09/2026 220.00 

0000000049 IACP - Int'l Assoc. of Chiefs of Police Vendor Total: 220.00 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00064503 55032 Single Stream Recycling 1/19,1/21 & 1/22 05.426.367 02/09/2026 494.55 
VC-00064496 54994 Single Stream Recycling 1/13 & 1/15/26 05.426.367 02/09/2026 536.55 
VC-00064497 587264 Open Top Service 1/8 & 1/13/26 05.426.367 02/09/2026 879.55 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 1,910.65 

0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 01.410.231 02/09/2026 2,526.76 



 Date: 02/04/2026 Contracted Services, Professional Services, Payroll Remittances Check Register #3 2/9/26 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  3:34:20PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 01.405.231 02/09/2026 25.17 
 VC-00064502 492289 PW 15W40ns-55 & DEF 55 gal drums 05.427.231 02/09/2026 984.82 
 VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 07.442.231 02/09/2026 861.11 
 VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 01.454.362 02/09/2026 79.24 
 VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 01.438.362 02/09/2026 3,852.38 
 VC-00064493 72-1 Jan 2026 Feb Gas & Diesel Fuel Usage 05.427.231 02/09/2026 1,906.42 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 10,235.90 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00064516 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms Water & Sewer 10/ 01.454.366 02/09/2026 85.00 
 VC-00064516 7903 Skate Park Bathrooms Water & Sewer 10/ 01.454.364 02/09/2026 88.20 
 VC-00064517 7903 Amphitheater Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/09/2026 66.00 
 VC-00064513 3352 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/09/2026 3,996.56 
 VC-00064515 4325 Skate Park 10/23-1/22/26 01.454.366 02/09/2026 66.00 
 VC-00064514 3353 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 02/09/2026 70.88 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 4,372.64 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00064506 1290282685 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 02/09/2026 203.26 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 203.26 

 
 0000000588 Utility Engineers, PC 
 VC-00064504 PERK26.01-001 Solar Committe Meeting 07.442.313 02/09/2026 537.34 
 0000000588 Utility Engineers, PC Vendor Total: 537.34 

 
 0000000662 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00064505 6133747302 AMI Lines 12/18-1/17/26 07.442.450 02/09/2026 88.51 
 0000000662 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 88.51 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00064500 6133506805 Electric AMI Meters 12/15-1/14/26 07.442.321 02/09/2026 120.03 
 VC-00064499 6133506805 Mobile Data Terminals Police 12/15-1/14/ 01.410.325 02/09/2026 519.36 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 639.39 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00064501 0016381-1062-5 Municipal Solid Waste Disposal 1/1-1/15/2 05.427.367 02/09/2026 10,724.72 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 10,724.72 

 
 Report Total: 184,247.54 
 Unpaid Report Total: 184,247.54 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/09/2026 EFT Register #3 – February 9, 2026 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  2:34:51PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000069 Comcast 
 VP-00000046 168403 Amphitheater Bundled Svcs 1/28-2/27/26 01.451.450 01/23/2026 269.62 X 

 VP-00000045 63083 Police Bundled Svcs 1/20-2/19/26 01.410.321 02/09/2026 336.86 X 

 VP-00000044 40784 Police Cable 1/22-2/21/26 01.410.321 02/04/2026 40.01 X 

 VP-00000043 41402 Electric Cable 1/30-2/28/26 07.442.450 01/17/2026 88.00 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 734.49 

 
 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
 VP-00000047 595579719 Boro Hall Copier Contracts 1/15-2/14/26 01.405.450 02/15/2026 806.89 X 

 0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 806.89 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VP-00000042 INV8685330 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 02/03/2026 184.15 X 

 VP-00000042 INV8685330 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 02/03/2026 21.42 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 205.57 

 
 Report Total: 1,746.95 
 Unpaid Report Total: 1,746.95 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000005839 Alexander Fillman 
 VC-00064530 04476006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 134.84 
 0000005839 Alexander Fillman Vendor Total: 134.84 

 
 0000000508 All Traffic Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00064548 Q-105566 Police LFP Battery Speed Sign 01.410.241 02/17/2026 680.04 
 0000000508 All Traffic Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 680.04 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00064589 2071395167 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2026 14.39 
 VC-00064591 02071394815 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2026 26.18 
 VC-00064587 02071398790 Electric Tk#25 Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2026 35.98 
 VC-00064588 02071397871 Electric Tk#24 Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2026 59.27 
 VC-00064549 02071397781 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 02/17/2026 229.99 
 VC-00064551 02071397772 PW A/C Condenser Fan 01.432.250 02/17/2026 6.02 
 VC-00064550 02071397785 PW Winter Maint. Supplies 01.432.250 02/17/2026 78.01 
 VC-00064590 02071395095 Electric Auto Parts 07.442.370 02/17/2026 10.92 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 460.76 

 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. 
 VC-00064554 260251 Alarm Programming Change 01.409.450 02/17/2026 25.00 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. Vendor Total: 25.00 

 
 0000005044 BAYCOM, Inc. c/o OwnersEdge, Inc. 
 VC-00064582 TA20250113FZ55 3 Police Panasonic Toughbooks 30.410.702 02/17/2026 12,402.00 
 VC-00064555 TA20260130FZ55 Police Replace Mobile Data Terminal Car  01.410.750 02/17/2026 3,278.00 
 0000005044 BAYCOM, Inc. c/o OwnersEdge, Inc. Vendor Total: 15,680.00 

 
 0000005791 Big Truck Rental 
 VC-00064581 INV-79493 PW 2023 Freightliner 30.440.701 02/17/2026 154,000.00 
 0000005791 Big Truck Rental Vendor Total: 154,000.00 

 
 0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. 
 VC-00064602 13736000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 95.41 
 VC-00064601 13980000.00 Electric Final Bill Overpayment Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 154.19 
 0000000830 Bucks County Housing Auth. Vendor Total: 249.60 

 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC 
 VC-00064536 1737 2026 Monthly Case Law Updates 01.410.421 02/17/2026 1,782.00 
 0000003600 Chris Boyle Law Enforcement Consulting, LLC Vendor Total: 1,782.00 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00064535 1753367 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 02/17/2026 197.02 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 197.02 

 
 0000005843 Cooper Duffie 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064526 07354010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 72.89 
 0000005843 Cooper Duffie Vendor Total: 72.89 

 
 0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric 
 VC-00064556 S061136222.001 Boro Hall Light Bulbs 01.409.250 02/17/2026 366.84 
 0000003621 Cooper Electric/Billows Electric Vendor Total: 366.84 

 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. 
 VC-00064586 250802-16 Accutab Pump Comp Pool 04.452.250 02/17/2026 500.00 
 0000000325 Deep Run Aquatic Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 500.00 

 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. 
 VC-00064557 10025497 Winter Maint. Parts 01.432.250 02/17/2026 92.68 
 0000001097 Dejana Truck & Utility Equip. Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 92.68 

 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust 
 VC-00064558 #PREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr 2026 Property & Liability Premiums 07.442.352 02/17/2026 8,428.21 
 VC-00064558 #PREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr 2026 Property & Liability Premiums 01.410.350 02/17/2026 20,848.73 
 VC-00064558 #PREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr 2026 Property & Liability Premiums 01.486.351 02/17/2026 15,082.06 
 0000003299 Delaware Valley Property & Liability Trust Vendor Total: 44,359.00 

 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust 
 VC-00064559 #WCPREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr Workers Comp Premiums 01.486.354 02/17/2026 15,829.55 
 VC-00064559 #WCPREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr Workers Comp Premiums 01.410.195 02/17/2026 21,882.03 
 VC-00064559 #WCPREM26-PERK1 1st Qtr Workers Comp Premiums 07.442.354 02/17/2026 8,845.92 
 0000001712 Delaware Valley WC Trust Vendor Total: 46,557.50 

 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 
 VC-00064560 13412107 PW Rear View Mirror 01.438.370 02/17/2026 1,311.96 
 0000000531 Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,311.96 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00064546 419838 Unit#56-7 Oil Change 01.410.451 02/17/2026 129.21 
 VC-00064543 419822 Unit#56-1 Inspection/Emissions 01.410.451 02/17/2026 93.06 
 VC-00064537 419821 Unit#56-9 Transmission 01.410.451 02/17/2026 1,209.71 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 1,431.98 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00064604 239405 ZHB 25-03 505 Constitution Ave 01.414.314 02/17/2026 222.00 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 222.00 

 
 0000000156 GT&E LLC 
 VC-00064562 PSO613733-1 PW Maintenance Supplies 01.438.370 02/17/2026 411.90 
 0000000156 GT&E LLC Vendor Total: 411.90 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00064563 50483 1.41 Ton Green Patch 01.438.245 02/17/2026 218.55 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 218.55 

 
 0000005512 Jennifer Ann Brown 
 VC-00064606 09252039 Zumba Instructor Jan 2026 01.451.247 02/17/2026 95.20 
 0000005512 Jennifer Ann Brown Vendor Total: 95.20 

 
 0000005840 Joanne Edinger 
 VC-00064529 06420604.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 195.28 
 0000005840 Joanne Edinger Vendor Total: 195.28 

 
 0000005846 Jonathan Blum 
 VC-00064534 2025 Santa 2025 Santa Appearances x 6 01.451.247 02/17/2026 300.00 
 0000005846 Jonathan Blum Vendor Total: 300.00 

 
 0000005841 Joshua Kline 
 VC-00064528 07352010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 241.76 
 0000005841 Joshua Kline Vendor Total: 241.76 

 
 0000005429 JRF Tree LLC 
 VC-00064599 1087 Hauling Snow 1/28,1/29,1/30 & 2/2 01.432.450 02/17/2026 3,200.00 
 0000005429 JRF Tree LLC Vendor Total: 3,200.00 

 
 0000002527 K J Door Services Inc 
 VC-00064564 28359 PW Door Repair 01.438.370 02/17/2026 728.92 
 0000002527 K J Door Services Inc Vendor Total: 728.92 

 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security 
 VC-00064547 7822274 Police Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 01.410.373 02/17/2026 206.82 
 0000003307 Keystone Fire & Security Vendor Total: 206.82 

 
 0000005844 Lawrence Wheeler 
 VC-00064525 13940008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 426.33 
 0000005844 Lawrence Wheeler Vendor Total: 426.33 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00064593 9313154317 Electric Hardware & Parts 07.442.253 02/17/2026 597.59 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 597.59 

 
 0000002500 Linda Reid 
 VC-00064595 Mileage Mileage Reimb. Bucks Co Consortium Mtg 01.401.460 02/17/2026 29.00 
 0000002500 Linda Reid Vendor Total: 29.00 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00064545 INV-1137 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 02/17/2026 297.34 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 297.34 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005836 Michelle Spencer 
 VC-00064533 01190001.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 90.59 
 0000005836 Michelle Spencer Vendor Total: 90.59 

 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. 
 VC-00064565 5404015773 25.98 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 02/17/2026 1,607.12 
 VC-00064566 5404012487 95.74 STO Bulk Safe-T-Salt 01.432.245 02/17/2026 5,922.48 
 0000002234 Morton Salt, Inc. Vendor Total: 7,529.60 

 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts 
 VC-00064600 550933 Refuse Parts 05.427.250 02/17/2026 79.02 
 VC-00064603 429089 PW Wiper Blades 01.438.370 02/17/2026 175.36 
 0000000026 NAPA Auto Parts Vendor Total: 254.38 

 
 0000005833 NJS Concrete LLC 
 VC-00064594 CN 2025-03 Pymt#2 2025 Concrete Program Pymt#2 15.440.704 02/17/2026 7,290.00 
 0000005833 NJS Concrete LLC Vendor Total: 7,290.00 

 
 0000005308 Noregon Systems, LLC 
 VC-00064583 INV00303485 JPRO Annual Renewal 30.440.702 02/17/2026 2,199.00 
 0000005308 Noregon Systems, LLC Vendor Total: 2,199.00 

 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation 
 VC-00064568 2600508 PW Parts 01.438.370 02/17/2026 112.74 
 VC-00064539 2600765 PW Push LOK 01.438.370 02/17/2026 22.59 
 VC-00064540 2600769 PW Hydra Hose Assy 01.438.370 02/17/2026 68.46 
 0000000341 NYCO Corporation Vendor Total: 203.79 

 
 0000005845 Olivia Marton 
 VC-00064524 14442002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 81.19 
 0000005845 Olivia Marton Vendor Total: 81.19 

 
 0000002475 PACAZ Realty, LLC 
 VC-00064569 Close Prof Svcs Escr Close Professional Svcs Escrow per Res  01.250.200 02/17/2026 1,806.40 
 VC-00064570 Close Fin Sec Escrow Close Mavis Financial Sec Escrow per Re 01.250.200 02/17/2026 8,617.88 
 0000002475 PACAZ Realty, LLC Vendor Total: 10,424.28 

 
 0000005847 Pennridge Painting 
 VC-00064585 Deposit Deposit MAC Lobby Painting 04.452.250 02/17/2026 200.00 
 0000005847 Pennridge Painting Vendor Total: 200.00 

 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald 
 VC-00064567 248812 52 Weeks Sunday Only paid thru 2/22/27 01.405.342 02/17/2026 49.00 
 0000000601 Perkasie News Herald Vendor Total: 49.00 

 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company 
 VC-00064584 12093 Refuse Late Notice Printing 05.427.342 02/17/2026 884.90 
 0000000283 Philadelphia Business Forms Company Vendor Total: 884.90 

 
 0000005658 Play-Well TEKnologies 
 VC-00064571 DB27814 Winter Wonderland Lego Camp x 11 01.451.247 02/17/2026 308.00 
 0000005658 Play-Well TEKnologies Vendor Total: 308.00 

 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC 
 VC-00064572 #PBPD-26-001 Jan 2026 Accreditation Consultants LLC 01.410.249 02/17/2026 800.00 
 0000003250 Police Accreditation Consultants LLC Vendor Total: 800.00 

 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC 
 VC-00064552 12095 Monthly Managed IT Service 01.405.452 02/17/2026 2,062.91 
 VC-00064553 12096 Laptop - R Deemer 30.405.700 02/17/2026 1,317.00 
 0000003126 Premier Technology Solutions, LLC Vendor Total: 3,379.91 

 
 0000005842 Richard Beltran 
 VC-00064527 07558006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 188.82 
 0000005842 Richard Beltran Vendor Total: 188.82 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00064573 WO-19768-1 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/17/2026 141.60 
 VC-00064541 WO-20176-1 Admin Office Supplies 01.405.210 02/17/2026 103.21 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 244.81 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00064598 314 Police Car Washes Jan 01.410.451 02/17/2026 14.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 14.00 

 
 0000005838 Rylee Cassel 
 VC-00064531 04460013.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 91.06 
 0000005838 Rylee Cassel Vendor Total: 91.06 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00064579 6054405129 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 341.16 
 VC-00064578 6054405127 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 182.18 
 VC-00064574 6054405126 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 77.11 
 VC-00064575 6054405125 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 203.97 
 VC-00064576 6054405130 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 143.50 
 VC-00064577 6054405128 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 02/17/2026 150.76 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 1,098.68 

 
 0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. 
 VC-00064544 693218 IT Remote Services 1/8/2026 01.410.454 02/17/2026 200.00 
 0000004126 Stratix Systems, Inc. Vendor Total: 200.00 



 Date: 02/11/2026 Check Register #4 – February 17, 2026 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time:  8:29:41AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000002566 Stuart C. Irby Co. 
 VC-00064592 S014480816.001 Electric Crossarm 07.442.253 02/17/2026 2,339.80 
 0000002566 Stuart C. Irby Co. Vendor Total: 2,339.80 

 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC 
 VC-00064561 10126 Small Banner Ad Feb 2026 01.451.501 02/17/2026 95.00 
 0000003409 The Free Press LLC Vendor Total: 95.00 

 
 0000005837 Torey Richards 
 VC-00064532 03372010.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 02/17/2026 171.07 
 0000005837 Torey Richards Vendor Total: 171.07 

 
 0000002241 Triad Truck Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00064542 XA291004517:01 PW Snow Parts 01.432.250 02/17/2026 480.03 
 0000002241 Triad Truck Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 480.03 

 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water 
 VC-00064596 7559384 1st Floor Boro Hall Water Delivery 01.409.450 02/17/2026 59.95 
 VC-00064597 7559394 2nd Floor Boro Hall Water Delivery 01.409.450 02/17/2026 -2.03 
 0000005697 Twin Rocks Water Vendor Total: 57.92 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00064605 411001210953 Gas Boro Hall 1/1-1/29/26 01.409.362 02/17/2026 38.78 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 38.78 

 
 0000000553 USA TODAY Media Corp. 
 VC-00064538 0007521391 Public Meeting Schedule Advertising 01.405.341 02/17/2026 289.51 
 0000000553 USA TODAY Media Corp. Vendor Total: 289.51 

 
 0000004583 Xtreme Flippers LLC 
 VC-00064580 Close Prof Svc Close 208 Ridge Ave Escrow 01.250.200 02/17/2026 1,368.17 
 0000004583 Xtreme Flippers LLC Vendor Total: 1,368.17 

 
 Report Total: 315,445.09 
 Unpaid Report Total: 315,445.09 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



1

Megan McShane

From: Megan McShane
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 8:46 AM
To: Megan McShane
Subject: Request Family Pool Membership For Raffle 

From: Annette Schuster <amschuster@comcast.net>  
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:26 PM 
To: Lauren Moll <parkandrec@perkasieborough.org> 
Subject: Request Family Pool Membership For Raffle  

Hi Lauren,
I am reaching out once again on behalf of the Eagles Autism 
Foundation (EIN 81-5290130) to ask for your continued support 
with my annual fundraising efforts. I am deeply grateful for your 
generosity in past years, which has made a meaningful difference 
for individuals and families affected by autism. 

The Eagles Autism Foundation is a nonprofit organization 
dedicated to raising funds for innovative research and care 
programs. By providing essential resources to doctors and 
scientists at leading institutions, the Foundation supports 
individuals currently affected by autism while helping shape a better 
future for generations to come. Through events like the Eagles 
Autism Challenge, we strive to engage the community and create a 
lasting impact in the field of autism. 

This year marks my fifth year participating in this event, and the 
cause remains deeply personal to me. My son, Jeffrey, is non-
verbal and diagnosed with Level 3 autism. I spend much of my time 
advocating for him and ensuring he has access to the services he 
needs to succeed. Nothing comes easily for him, and raising 
awareness and support continues to be incredibly important to our 
family. 

You don't often get email from amschuster@comcast.net. Learn why this is important 



2

Last year, my son’s school, The Comprehensive Learning Center 
for Individuals with Autism, was awarded a $25,000 grant from the 
Eagles Autism Foundation. This grant helped fund the construction 
of a sensory-friendly playground. Seeing my ongoing fundraising 
efforts come full circle and directly benefit my child and his peers 
was truly meaningful and reinforced the importance of this work. 

As part of this year’s efforts, I am once again seeking raffle items 
and/or financial contributions to support my fundraising event on 
April 19th at The Ram in Perkasie. In appreciation of your support, I 
would be happy to display information about your company and 
recognize you as a valued donor. If you have specific promotional 
materials you would like me to share, please feel free to let me 
know. 

Thank you sincerely for your continued time, generosity, and 
commitment to this important cause. Your past support has made a 
real impact, and I hope you will consider joining me again this year 
to help make a positive difference. 

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. I look 
forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards, 
Annette Schuster 
 

Sent from my iPhone 



1

Megan McShane

From: Courtney Covelens <ccovelens@qnbbank.com>
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 10:47 AM
Subject: Quakertown Rotary Purse Bingo
Attachments: Purse Bingo Flyer 2026.pdf; Purse Bingo Sponsorship Letter 2026.pdf; Purse Bingo-

Sponsorship Form 2026.pdf

I hope this email finds you well.  I am writing you to formally request a sponsorship donation for The 
Quakertown Rotary Designer Bag Bingo Fundraiser.  This event will be held on 5/8/26 and will have 
approximately 150+ people in attendance.  We are looking for monetary and/or raƯle basket items for 
donations.  We hope that you will consider our request.  Quakertown Rotary is an organization that works 
hard to give back to our local community.  Without our corporate partnerships, we would not be as 
successful as we are today.  Please find the sponsorship information attached.  Feel free to share the 
flyer with co-workers, friends, and family. 

Thank you for your consideration and/or ongoing support.  Any questions, please let me know.  I will be 
your main contact for this event. 

Sincerely, 

Courtney Covelens 
Quakertown Rotary Board Member 

QNBbank.com 

SWIFT QNABUS3Q 

Courtney L. Covelens 
Executive Vice President 
Chief Retail & Business Banking OƯicer 

P 215-538-5600 x5603 
F 215-538-5790 
E ccovelens@qnbbank.com 
NMLS #801275 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain information that is legally privileged and confidential. The e-mail may not be forwarded without 
the permission of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender electronically or by 
telephone immediately by calling QNB Bank at 800-491-9070 if you have received this e-mail in error. 
QNB will never send unsolicited emails that ask you for private information such as your SSN, driver's 
license number, online username or password, account numbers, debit card expiration, CVV, or PIN. 
Protect yourself: Do not give private information to random, unsolicited inquiries.  



 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Dear Friends of Rotary,  
 
The Quakertown Rotary Club is hosting our annual Purse Bingo Fundraiser on Friday, May 8, 
2026 at Benner Hall in Quakertown. Our goal is to raise $8,000 and we need your assistance to 
meet this goal.   
 
Quakertown Rotary is an "Idea in Action." A fellowship of likeminded people who accept the 
idea of service, individually and collectively, as the basis for success and happiness in business, 
individual and community life.  Quakertown Rotary members share in the opportunity to serve 
the community in an organized effort. We believe in giving back to the community from which 
we have benefited.  The proceeds from this event have helped support various local community 
charities and projects such as Children’s Developmental Program, Quakertown School District 
Student of the Month, Quakertown Food Pantry, Rotary Youth Exchange and much, much 
more. 
 
As a sponsor, our capacity for this event is up to 300 people.  We will acknowledge each 
sponsor on our social media leading up to the event.  Your name will be displayed prominently 
at the event.  In addition, all sponsors’ names will be included on each of the tables and a verbal 
acknowledgment will be made at the event.   
 
We hope that you will support Rotary by donating to this event.  Please see Response Form for 
sponsorship opportunities.  Sponsorship checks can be made payable to: The Quakertown 
Rotary Foundation and mailed to: PO Box 454 Quakertown Pa 18951.  All donations of 
items/raffle baskets will be picked up by a Rotarian.  A Rotarian will reach out to schedule 
pickup by May 1st.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 215-538-5600 x5603 or via 
email at ccovelens@qnbbank.com.   
 
By sponsoring this event you are helping those who need you the most in the Quakertown 
Community.   
 
Sincerely,  

Courtney Covelens 
Courtney Covelens 
Fundraising Committee 
 

The Quakertown Rotary Club Foundation is a 501(c)3 organization 
Tax ID# 81–5249527 

PO Box 454 Quakertown PA 18951 

mailto:ccovelens@qnbbank.com


 

 

Quakertown Rotary Club Presents 
 

 

 

 

Designer Bag  

Bingo 
 

 

 

 
 

Featuring primarily designs of Coach & Kate Spade, with other designers sprinkled in.   

This Bingo has something for Everyone! 
 

Friday, May 8, 2026 

Doors open at 6:00pm * First game starts at 7:00pm 

Benner Hall 

1260 Cherry Street 

Quakertown, PA 18951 

Tickets are $35.00 in Advance ($40.00 at door) 
Advance Group Rate-Reserved Table of 8+ for $30/person 

Tickets include: 20 Games & Chance at Door Prize 
 

Specialty Games, Additional Game Boards, Basket Raffles & 50/50 available for additional purchase 
 

BYOB Food & Drinks 
 

For more information or to purchase tickets go to:   

The Facebook Event page Quakertown Rotary Designer Bag Bingo 

Questions? Contact Us. 

Email: Quakertown.RC@gmail.com or Phone#: 215-538-5600 ext. 5603 

https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwi1h4WPoN_ZAhUvSN8KHUaeAP8QjRwIBg&url=https://www.istockphoto.com/vector/collection-of-retro-woman-bags-seamless-background-gm466877248-60212170&psig=AOvVaw1Lcrfmoq36F7ksRMvDKEZb&ust=1520685225223588


COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – February 12th 2026 

Economic Development Plan Update 
• Deliverables to date on the Borough’s website: https://perkasieborough.org/departments/economic-

community-development/
• Strategy phase so far: Conceptual Market Analysis & 3 draft transformational strategies were presented for

feedback to the Steering Committee on 9/17/25, to the Perkasie Planning Commission on 9/24/25, to wider
and regional stakeholders on 10/8/25, and to Borough Council on 11/3/25.

• Steering Committee reviewed draft Organizational Structure and Sustainability Plan on 1/14/2026
• Next Steering Committee meeting scheduled Wednesday April 8th.
• Public meeting to review the draft plan scheduled for 6pm-8pm on Wednesday March 11th.
• This project is partly funded with a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant of $25,000.

Economic News 
• The annual “Best in Bucks” Happening List is open for voting with many Borough businesses nominated.
• Bucks County Bonsai on E. Walnut St has closed the retail store. Focusing on training and consulting services.
• Perkasie’s breweries ran a successful Ale Trail event in January.
• Helping a number of local business owners in their search for commercial premises in the Borough.
• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.

COMMUNICATION PROJECTS 
• Updates to multiple pages on Borough website, creation of new page to list successful and pending grant

applications and to explain Perkasie’s projects to include solar power in our generation / purchase portfolio.
• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.
• Continuing regular social media posts and news alerts on Borough website.

COMMUNITY & 3RD PARTY EVENTS 
• Indian Valley Soap Box Derby (IVSBA): special event permit application in Council packet for review.
• Eagles Autism Fundraiser (Schuster / RAMS Pint House): incomplete special event permit application

received.
• First Fridays (Perkasie Town Improvement Association): awaiting event permit application for dates for

2026.
• The Craftery Market: awaiting event permit application, requested a date of November 21, 2026.



SPECIAL EVENTS REPORT – February 17, 2026 

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENT SERIES 

• Indoor Farmers Market @ Perkasie FD: Held markets on 11/8, 12/13, 1/10 & 2/14. Two remain 3/14 & 4/11.

• Outdoor Farmers Market 2026 Season  Runs Saturdays (rain or shine) June 6-October 31. No market July 4th

o Confirmed 35 returning and 12 new vendors so far, including two new small farms, new bakery options

and many unique drop-in food makers

o Booked 18 returning and 3 new musicians

o Next steps: working on filling all Community Spots, create flyers, banners and promotional materials

• Summer Concert Series: Bands are booked – theme will be Stars, Stripes & Summer Sounds

o 7/8/2026 – Quakertown Band and a community picnic in the park with food trucks and activities

o 7/15/2026 – Jake’s Rockin’ Country Band (Country Band)

o 7/22/2026 – Hindsight (Rock Band)

o 7/29/2026 – Gruvtyme (Dance Band)

o 8/5/2026 – Brake for Turtles (Local Cover Band)

o 8/12/2026 – Highway Run (Journey & Women of Rock Tribute Band)

o Next steps: create posters, create FB events, publish schedule to social media

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• Under the Stars Car Show:

o Food vendors have been booked

o Next steps: create poster art and registration forms, design America250 themed trophies

• Fall Festival:

o Food vendors have been booked

o Opened registration for crafters, commercial businesses and non-profits

o Next steps: create poster art, build out activities area with unique special attractions

• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:

o Food vendors have been booked

o Non-profit registration is open and filling up

• Memorial Day Parade & Service (Saturday May 24): Sellersville hosting in 2026, Perkasie in 2027. No action.

• Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration in May 2029. No action.

PERKASIE BOROUGH PARTNER EVENTS 

• Upper Bucks Celtic Festival: event permit application approved. Scheduled for Saturday March 14th.

o Attended second meeting on February 11th. Minimal Borough assistance needed outside of Public Works

(trash cans and blockade vehicles).

• Pennridge Community Day & Fireworks: Perkasie Rotary confirmed next event on Saturday June 27, 2026.

COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY 

• First Friday: awaiting event permit application for dates for 2026.

• The Craftery Market: awaiting event permit application, requested a date of November 21, 2026.

EVENT MANAGEMENT 

• Sponsorships – received confirmation and payment for 25+ sponsorships across our 5 main events

• America250: Received customized partner logo and America250PA branding guidelines. Perkasie Borough is

listed as an official municipal partner on the America250PA website.



1

Megan McShane

From: Marc D <marcjd71@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 1:04 PM
To: Linda Reid; Andrea Coaxum; Lauren Moll
Subject: 2026 Event Permit Application / IV Soap Box Derby
Attachments: 2026 SOAP BOX EVENT PERMITS.pdf

Hi Linda, Lauren & Andrea, 

I hope you’re all doing well! 

We're at it again! Despite last year’s downpours, the race was a success, and the kids are ready to race 
again this year. 

We’re seeking Perkasie Borough's permission again. 
Attached are: 
SPECIAL EVENT Application for: 
-Practice Day for Saturday, May 16th with a RAIN DAY provision for Saturday, May 23 rd

-Race Day for Saturday, June 6th with a RAIN DAY provision for Sunday, June 7th

PARK EVENT Application for: 
Pavilion rental for Saturday, June 6th with a RAIN DAY provision for Sunday, June 7th. 

If approved, we will send letters to residents within two weeks of each event. 

Are you able to let me know when this will be on the meeting agenda? We don't want to miss the 
opportunity to answer questions if they happen to come up. 

If you have any questions or concerns, do not hesitate to contact me by phone, text, or email. 

Thank you and all the best, 
Marc DeRosa-Vice President 
Indian Valley Soap Box Association 
215-801-5042 (Call or Text)























mderosa
Pencil

























1 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF PERKASIE, BUCKS 
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 180 OF THE  

PERKASIE BOROUGH CODE OF ORDINANCES  
PERTAINING TO VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SPECIFICALLY SUBSECTIONS §180-

25 AND §180-25.7 PERTAINING TO VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES 

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 Pa.C.S.A. § 101 et seq., authorizes the 

Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie (“Borough Council”) to make and adopt ordinances 

that are consistent with the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth when necessary for the 

proper management, care and control of the Borough and the maintenance of peace, good 

government, health and welfare of the Borough and its citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Perkasie, in furtherance of the authority noted previously in 

this ordinance, has determined to modify the provisions of its Code of Ordinances related to 

violations and penalties related to parking; and 

WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Borough Council deems it to be in the best interest 

and general welfare of the citizens and residents of the Borough to amend its Code of Ordinances 

so as to modify the provisions as it relates to the violations and penalties related to parking; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Council, after due consideration of the proposed ordinance at a 

duly advertised public meeting, has determined that the health, safety, and general welfare of the 

residents of Perkasie Borough will be served by this amendment to the Perkasie Code of 

Ordinances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ENACTED by the Borough Council 

of the Borough of Perkasie, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted and ordained 

by the authority of same as follows: 



 
 

 2 
 

 SECTION 1.  The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-24, Parking 

Violations: reports, ticketing), is hereby amended so as to amend the provisions of subsection 

B of that section to read as follows: 

  § 180-24 Parking Violations: reports, ticketing. 

B. Every such police officer shall also attach to the vehicle a 
parking ticket, giving notice to the owner or operator of the vehicle 
that the vehicle was parked in violation of a provision of this 
article and instructing that owner or operator to report to the 
Borough office in regard to the violation.  The owner or operator 
may, within 48 hours of the time when the notice was attached to 
the vehicle, sign and mail to or present that parking ticket or notice 
of violation at the Borough office, indicating a desire to plead 
guilty of the offense charged and, unless another penalty is 
expressly provided for by the Pennsylvania Vehicle Code, any 
person who violates any provision of this article shall, upon 
conviction, be sentenced to pay a fine in the amount as determined 
by the Perkasie Borough Council, as part of its fee schedule, and 
costs. 
 

 SECTION 2.  The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-25, Violations 

and Penalties), is hereby amended in its entirety and in lieu thereof it shall read as follows: 

§180-25. Violations and penalties 
 
Unless another penalty is expressly provided for by the 
Pennsylvania Vehicle Code, any person who violates any provision 
of this article shall, upon conviction, be sentenced to pay a fine in 
the amount as determined by the Perkasie Borough Council, as part 
of its fee schedule, and costs. 

 
  SECTION 3.  The Perkasie Borough Code of Ordinances (Section 180-25.7 Violations 

and Penalties), is hereby amended in its entirety and in lieu thereof it shall read as follows: 

§180-25.7. Violations and penalties 
 
Unless another penalty is expressly provided for by the 
Pennsylvania Vehicle Code, any person who violates any provision 
of this article shall, upon conviction, be sentenced to pay a fine in 
the amount as determined by the Perkasie Borough Council, as part 
of its fee schedule, and costs. 



 
 

 3 
 

 
  SECTION 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are 

hereby repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the Borough Code of 

Ordinances that are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this Ordinance, 

shall remain in full force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.   

SECTION 5.  The Council of the Borough of Perkasie does hereby reserve the right, 

from time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments of this Ordinance, 

including this provision. 

SECTION 6.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this 

Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent 

jurisdiction, such provision shall be separate, distinct, and independent, and such holding shall 

not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 7.  The failure of the Borough of Perkasie to enforce any provisions of this 

Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by the Borough of its rights of future enforcement 

hereunder. 

SECTION 8.  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in force from and 

after its enactment as provided by law. 

SECTION 9.  Under the authority conferred by the Pennsylvania Borough Code at 8 

Pa.C.S.A. § 101 et seq., and other relevant statutory law, the Council of the Borough of Perkasie 

in the County of Bucks, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania does hereby enact and ordain this 

Ordinance for the Borough of Perkasie. 

 

 

 



 
 

 4 
 

Approved by the Borough Council of the Borough of Perkasie, this _______ day of 

_______________, 2026. 

 

ATTEST:      BOROUGH OF PERKASIE: 
 
 
 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
       Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary         Robin Schilling, Council President 
 
 
 
 Examined and approved this ______ day of ______________________, 2026. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        ____________________________________ 
                          Jeff Hollenbach, Mayor 
 
 

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY UPON ENACTMENT AND SIGNATURE 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Mayor Jeff Hollenbach 

Perkasie Borough Council 
Andrea Coaxum, Borough Manager 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR

cc: 

Date: February 5, 2026

Re: Increase in Police Vehicle Upfitting Costs 

Since the Police department received quotes for police vehicle upfitting for the grant-
funded Tahoe in September of 2024 and the Capital Purchase Tahoe this year, there 
have been equipment manufacturer price increases. 

In 2024, we were quoted $16,656.00 for upfitting as part of the LSA grant. Costs have 
increased for upfitting due to the manufacturer's cost increases. The new upfitting cost 
for the grant-funded Tahoe is $18,948.14. This is an increase of $2,292.14. 

The upfitting quote for the 2026 Tahoe has increased from $16,892.00 to $17,719.14 
which is an increase of $827.14 

The total of both combined upfitting increases will be $3,119.28. To offset these costs, 
the police department will be taking two vehicles out of service and auctioning them on 
MUNICIBID. The vehicles that will be auctioned will be a 2013 Ford Explorer with over 
104,000 miles on the odometer and a 2017 Ford Explorer with over 105,000 miles on 
the odometer.  

It is estimated that the Borough will receive $8,000.00 in combined revenue from 
selling both vehicles to offset the $3,119.28 in increased upfitting costs.  



RESOLUTION #2026-18 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF  

PERKASIE AUTHORIZING FIRE POLICE ASSISTANCE 

WHEREAS, the Fire Police Act, found at 35 P.S. §1201, authorized the Borough of Perkasie to 
utilize special fire police and authorize the use of Borough special fire police in other municipalities: 
and,  

WHEREAS, a reciprocal service arrangement benefits the Borough of Perkasie for special events 
and times of emergency; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Borough of Perkasie hereby authorizes its 
special fire police to participate in the following events and hereby requests from area municipalities 
their reciprocal support for 2026:  

March 14 Perkasie Celtic Festival 
March 21 Plumstead Township Blaze of Glory 5K 
April TBA Pennridge High School April Showers 
April TBA Pennridge Little League Parade 
May 23 Memorial Day Parade 
June 6  Dublin Community Day (Mutual Aid) 
June TBA Haycock Triathlon at Lake Nockamixon 
June 23-27 Perkasie Fire Company Carnival 
June 27 Perkasie Community Day 
June TBA Milford Township Fire Company Carnival 
July 4  Quakertown Community Day Fireworks (Mutual Aid) 
July TBA Sellersville Fire Company Carnival (Mutual Aid) 
July TBA Dublin Carnival (Mutual Aid) 
August TBA  Haycock Steelman Competition at Lake Nockamixon 
August 15 Perkasie Under the Stars Car Show 
September TBA Sellersville Gallery of the Arts (Mutual Aid) 
October 4 Perkasie Fall Festival 
October TBA Pennridge High School Homecoming Parade 
October TBA Sellersville Halloween Parade (Mutual Aid) 
October TBA Quakertown Halloween Parade (Mutual Aid) 
October TBA Pennsburg Halloween Parade (Mutual Aid) 
December 5 Perkasie Christmas Tree Lighting 
December 12 Sellersville Winterfest (Mutual Aid) 

SEP/OCT/NOV Pennridge High School home field football games 

Resolved this 17th day of February, 2026. 

ATTEST: PERKASIE BOROUGH: 

By:_______________________ By:____________________________ 
 Andrea L. Coaxum, Secretary  Robin Schilling, Council President 



Perkasie Borough camp registraƟon opens February 1 
By MediaNews Group 
PUBLISHED: January 26, 2026 at 4:17 PM EST 

PERKASIE — Perkasie Borough Parks & RecreaƟon has announced its 2026 Specialty Summer Camp 
lineup, featuring a variety of one-week themed camps designed to keep children and teens acƟve, 
engaged and learning throughout the summer. 

Camps offer flexible scheduling opƟons, including part-Ɵme morning, part-Ɵme aŌernoon and full-day 
programs, while providing hands-on experiences that encourage creaƟvity, teamwork, problem-solving 
and fun in a safe and supporƟve environment. The 2026 specialty camps provide opƟons across mulƟple 
interest areas, allowing families to choose programs that best fit their child’s age and interests, said a 
Perkasie Borough Parks & RecreaƟon press release. 

Science, Engineering & LEGO® Camps 
STEM-focused camps combine hands-on learning with creaƟvity and problem-solving. This year’s 
offerings include Nature Chemists, Eureka! Flight to the Future Science Camp and a variety of LEGO® 
engineering camps such as Wizarding World of Engineering, Dino Design, Jurassic Engineering, Sports 
Lab and Pro Sports Lab, each designed to introduce engineering and design concepts through 
imaginaƟve themes. 

Outdoor Adventure & Challenge Camps 
Campers who enjoy exploraƟon and teamwork can parƟcipate in adventure-based programs like Escape 
the Camp and Wild Skills Camp, which focus on problem-solving, outdoor skills and confidence-building 
through interacƟve challenges and nature-based acƟviƟes. 

Sports & Skill-Building Camps 
Sports and skill-based camps emphasize physical acƟvity, confidence and sportsmanship in a fun, 
instrucƟonal seƫng. The 2026 lineup includes Basketball Camp, MulƟ-Sport Camp and Archery Camp, 
giving parƟcipants opportuniƟes to develop fundamental athleƟc skills, learn proper technique and 
safety and try new acƟviƟes throughout the week. 

CreaƟve & Performing Arts Camps 
Performing arts camps offer campers the opportunity to explore creaƟvity, collaboraƟon and self-
expression through theater. The 2026 lineup includes CreaƟve Theater Camp, now in its 16th season at 
Menlo Park, along with Enhanced Theater Camps featuring themed producƟons such as A Gilbert and 
Sullivan Mash-Up and Robin Hood. Campers work together to create and perform an original theatrical 
producƟon, with each session concluding in a live performance for family and friends. 

All specialty camps are one-week programs, typically running Monday through Friday, and are led by 
experienced instructors and partner organizaƟons. 

RegistraƟon opens February 1, and space is limited. Camps are open to residents and non-residents. To 
register, as well as view program details and watch for addiƟonal announcements, visit 
hƩps://perkasieborough.org/departments/parks-recreaƟon/programs-acƟviƟes/, said the release. 


	2026_02_17 Agenda
	Agenda Item 4 - Girl Scout Presentation
	Agenda Item 7A - 1/20/26 Council Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - 2/2/26 Committee Minutes
	Agenda Item 8B - Assis Borough Mgr Report - 2/13/26
	Agenda Item 8C - Engineer's Report - 1/25/26
	Agenda Item 10A1 - Pub Wks Superintendent Rpt - Jan 2026
	Agenda Item 10A2 - PRA Report - 1/12/26
	Agenda Item 10A3 - PWTA Report - 12/15/25
	Agenda Item 10A4 - Res 2026-16 - Curbline Weed Spraying Agmt
	Agenda Item 10A5 - Bucks Cty Consortium Salt Update
	Agenda Item 10B1 - Elec Dept Superintendent Rpt - Jan 2026
	Agenda Item 10D1 - Park & Rec Director Rpt - January 2026
	Agenda Item 10D2 - Park Event Appl - PWC Meltdown 5k
	Agenda Item 10D3 - Req for Menlo After Hours Use & Fee Waiver - PAC Annual Splash Party
	Agenda Item 10D4 - Reservation Req - Grasso Family
	Agenda Item 10E1 - Res 2026-17 - DVMMA Disability Services Agmt
	Agenda Item 10F1 - Taxes Collected as of 1/31/26
	Agenda Item 10F2 - Budget Status
	Agenda Item 10F3 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 10F4 - Donation Req - Eagles Autism Fundraiser
	Agenda Item 10F5 - Donation Req - Quakertown Rotary
	Agenda Item 10G1 - Comm & Econ Dev Report - 2/12/26
	Agenda Item 10G2 - Special Events Report - 2/17/26
	Agenda Item 10G3 - Special Event Appl - Indian Valley Soap Box Derby
	Agenda Item 10H1 - Police Dept Report - January 2026
	Agenda Item 10H3 - Consider Auth for Solic to Advertise Draft Ordinance
	Agenda Item 10H4 - Consider Expenditure for Upfitting PD Vehicles
	Agenda Item 10H5 - Res 2026-18 - Fire Police Events for 2026
	Camp Registration Article



